
1 

 

 

MINUTES 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

BUSINESS MEETING 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

December 18, 2024 - 7:00 PM 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chair DeLello. 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

Vice Chair Lou Betz was absent from the meeting. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS:  

 

The Township Manager, Dan DeMeno, stated that the meeting was being recorded for future broadcast. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Lori Kish, a resident of 126 Brindle Court in Stony Creek Farm, requested an update on the Whitehall 

Road property that was discussed in the previous meeting. 

Her comments included observations of significant changes at the property such as: 

• New mounds of dirt and dumped materials (e.g., large containers and construction equipment) 

• A transformation noted from a former tree farm or residential site to a construction site without 

visible permits or violations 

 

Dan DeMeno provided the following update: 

• A plan concerning the property has been received and is currently under review. 

• The review includes both physical aspects (such as the extent of impervious surfaces) and the 

intended use of the property. 

• He explained that there is a firm deadline by which the township must understand and decide on 

the zoning for the property. 

• Mr. DeMeno mentioned that while the township review is underway, the county has been 

involved through inspections and that there is potential for state-level involvement regarding 

stormwater management issues. 

 

Additional questions from the floor clarified that although county inspections had taken place, the 

primary responsibility for zoning determination remains with the township. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

 

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 

 

a) Consent Agenda: 

a. Approval of the minutes from the November 20th business meeting (including a 

correction: one resident’s name was misspelled and his designation corrected from 

“mister” to “doctor” on page 3). 

b. Treasurer’s report and other monthly financial and administrative reports for November 

2024. 

c. Bill payments for November 2024, totaling $316,078.35. 
 

Supervisor Quigley confirmed that aside from the correction noted in the minutes, no items were 

requested for removal from the consent agenda. 

 

A motion was made by Supervisor Quigley to approve the consent agenda and seconded by Chair 

DeLello. 

 

The motion was approved unanimously.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

The Board considered a public hearing item regarding a proposed zoning ordinance amendment, which 

involved regulations for fence and wire facilities. 

 

Mr. DeMeno explained that the amendment could not move forward as scheduled because the 

Montgomery County Planning Commission review letter, a critical document for the process, had not 

been received. The lack of the review letter meant that the ordinance could not be passed during this 

meeting. 

 

The ordinance item was postponed to the January meeting, with the related motion removed from the 

agenda. 

 

MOTIONS 

 

b) Eagle Scout Orienteering Project at Heebner Park 

 

Kenny Earnshaw, a current Eagle Scout from Troop 182, presented his proposal to develop an 

orienteering course at Heebner park. He described the course as a series of stations where participants use 

a compass and directional instructions to navigate through the park. Each station would feature a small 

post with a QR code that participants could scan to record their time and progress. 

 

Board members expressed support for the educational and community-building aspects of the project. 

 

The project was highlighted as a means to help residents (especially youth) gain navigational skills and 

appreciate all areas of the park beyond just the well-known recreational spaces. It was clarified that the 

township would not incur any costs related to the project; instead, the Eagle Scout would rely on 

fundraising and donations to cover any expenses. 

 



3 

 

 

A motion to approve the Eagle Scout orienteering project was made by Supervisor Quigley, seconded by 

Chair DeLello, and passed unanimously. 

 

c) Motion to authorize Township Solicitor to prepare a Resolution approving the C. Bradford & 

Sandra B. Smith Minor Subdivision Plan 

 

The Board noted that the resolution is considered a preliminary procedural step, rather than an immediate 

approval of the subdivision plan. 

 

Board members noted that the plan had already been reviewed and received unanimous recommendations 

from the Planning Commission. 

 

There was some discussion regarding the need for additional steps and whether certain procedural 

requirements could be streamlined in the future. 

 

Some Board members reflected on past experiences with larger developments and suggested that minor 

subdivisions might be handled with a more simplified process. 

 

Supervisor Quigley made a motion to authorize Wendy McKenna, the township solicitor, to draft the 

resolution and was seconded by Chair DeLello. 

 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

d) Motion to adopt the 2025 Budget 

 

The Board reviewed the proposed 2025 budget, which had been publicly advertised, posted online, and 

distributed in hard copy to attendees. 

 

The presentation of the budget had been part of previous meetings (September, October, and November), 

and the township manager had addressed various resident queries during that period. 

 

Supervisor Quigley and Chair DeLello confirmed that all procedural steps for budget adoption had been 

followed, including the required public notice period and document dissemination. 

 

The Board noted that the township manager’s availability for further discussions had helped ensure that 

any concerns were addressed in advance. 

 

Supervisor Quigley made a motion to adopt the 2025 budget as presented and was seconded by Chair 

DeLello. 

 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

A resident raised safety concerns about e-bikes on Zacharias Trail, particularly noting their high speeds 

and the potential hazards for pedestrians and dog walkers. 

 

 



4 

 

 

 Discussion centered on: 

• The regulatory classification of e-bikes (whether they should be considered motorized vehicles) 

• The challenges associated with enforcing any potential restrictions, given limited local police 

resources and shared state trooper services 

• Past experiences with similar issues (e.g., ATV regulation) and the difficulty in enforcing bans on 

such devices 

 

Mr. DeMeno was tasked with researching how other communities regulate e-bikes and determining if a 

local policy could be effectively implemented. 

 

Concerns were raised regarding the recent rezoning for apartment complexes on Germantown Pike and 

elsewhere, with some residents under the impression that the Board had directly approved these changes. 

 

Board members clarified that the rezoning decisions were driven by mandates and guidelines from 

federal, state, and county levels, rather than being discretionary township actions. 

 

It was agreed that the Board should develop a newsletter or public communication to clearly explain the 

rationale behind these zoning decisions, outlining the township’s role and the external pressures that 

influenced the rezoning process. 

 

This communication is intended to dispel misconceptions and provide transparency regarding the 

decision-making process for future reference. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Bob Andorn expressed appreciation for more bill list details but further would like to see more 

information on a per account basis.  He also discussed some concerns on conflict with information 

expressed on the City View curative amendment.  He also asked if the public packet has been changed, 

and Dan DeMeno responded that the info was added, and he would address the viewability. 

 

Winnie Hayes commented about the City View zoning changes and questioned the process. 

 

Bill McGrane said that he would like to thank the Board for their efforts.  He also commented on the 

existing parks and to look at what is possible for our parks in the new year.  Chair DeLello thanked 

members of the audience for showing up to meetings and offering feedback. 

 

Dr. Jim Mollick offered feedback on why the extra steps for Land Development approval are needed due 

to Sunshine Law requirements.  He also commented on the City View development. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:01 PM 



 

1 

 

 MINUTES  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

BUSINESS MEETING  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

January 15, 2025 - 7:00 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM by Chair DeLello.  

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

All members of the Board of Supervisors were present. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 

Assistant Township Manager, Christian Jones, stated that the meeting was being recorded for future 

broadcast. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Ed Moore spoke about the quality of the meeting recordings.  

 

Jane Voss spoke about 1616 Whitehall Rd.  

Township Manager, Dan DeMeno, explained that the property was in the enforcement process. 

 

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 

 

1. Consent Agenda 

• a motion to approve a consent agenda that includes the following items: 

i. January 6th Reorganization Minutes Business Meeting minutes; 

ii. Treasurer’s Report and other Monthly Reports for December 2024; and 

iii. bill payment for December 2025 in the amount of $53,361.63 

 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Betz and seconded by Supervisor Quigley.   

 

The motion was approved unanimously.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Township Solicitor, Wendy McKenna, opened a hearing on a fence and wireless facilities zoning 

ordinance amendment. 

 

Vice Chair Betz moved to approve the ordinance, seconded by Supervisor Quigley. 

 

The motion passed unanimously, and the hearing was closed. 



 

2 

 

 

 

MOTION 

  

a) Resolution 2025-06 approving the C. Bradford & Sandra B. Smith Minor Subdivision Plan 

 

Chair DeLello offered a brief explanation of the process and of the proposed plan.  

 

Township Engineer, John Evarts, provided a description of the waivers and stated that he did not feel 

like any of the waivers were bad. 

 

Vice Chair Betz made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-06, seconded by Supervisor Quigley. 

 

Mr. Smith spoke during public comment to clarify a portion of the resolution in regards to the Planning 

Commission letter.  

 

The motion was passed unanimously.  

 

b) Resolution 2025-07 approving the Wangia Subdivision Plan 

 

Mr. Evarts provided a description of the plan and waivers. He stated that the waivers requested did not 

present any immediate issues.  

 

Vice Chair Betz made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-07, seconded by Supervisor Quigley. 

 

The motion was passed unanimously. 

 

c) Submission to PA Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) of the Corrective Action 

Plan for the Berwick Wastewater Treatment Plant 

 

Mr. Evarts provided background on this issue, including the future projected five-year organic 

overload at the Berwick Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

 

Chair DeLello asked for clarification and specifically indicated that the Board was not approving a 

development by authorizing the submission of the CAP to DEP.  

 

Vice Chair Betz offered some history of the plant. He also asked about the process of discovering the 

problem.  

 

Supervisor Quigley asked about the capacity of the plant. 

 

Mr. Evarts indicated that the Act 537 Plan included the property discussed as a future service area for 

the Berwick Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

 

Ms. McKenna offered that there might be legal issues if the township did not provide the ability to 

connect to public sewer.  

 



 

3 

 

Vice Chair Betz made a motion to authorize submission to PA Department of Environmental 

Protection (DEP) of the corrective action plan for the Berwick Wastewater Treatment Plant, seconded 

by Supervisor Quigley.  

 

Mr. Bob Andorn spoke against the approval of the corrective action plan if the developer were to pay 

for the plan.  

 

Supervisor Quigley asked about the language concerning recapture of the money. 

 

Mr. Evarts stated that BET would be able to recapture from large developments like Westrum.  

 

Peter Clelland, on behalf of BET investments, stated that BET would be willing to remove the 

recapture provision from the letter. 

 

Ms. McKenna reworded the motion for removing the recapture provision. 

 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

d) Advertisement of Church Road No Parking Ordinance 

 

Mr. DeMeno provided background information on the Church Road No Parking Ordinance. He 

explained the minimum and maximum parking restrictions to address sight distances, and that the 

minimum restriction would be what the draft has as the requirement.  

 

Vice Chair Betz stated that the safety of the development is of the utmost importance and the minimum 

distance would be fine and adjusting later if there is a safety issue.  

 

Supervisor Quigley echoed Vice Chair Betz’s comments. 

 

Chair DeLello asked staff to identify other intersections that are safety issues as well. 

 

Mr. DeMeno stated that many roads have issues with sight triangles because the older roads were cart 

paths originally.  

 

Vice Chair Betz made a motion to authorize the advertisement, seconded by Supervisor Quigley. 

 

The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Skippack EMS Contribution Discussion 

 

Mr. DeMeno provided background concerning the Skippack EMS contribution discussion including 

that the township does not currently fund any EMS companies.  

 

Chair DeLello asked about the number of calls from other EMS companies.  

 



 

4 

 

Mr. DeMeno stated that all call volume would cost about $150,000 - $200,000 per year, but Skippack 

is the only one asking for money.  

 

Supervisor Quigley stated that this is a public safety issue and that should be a priority.  

 

Mr. DeMeno further explained call volume.  

 

Supervisor Quigley requested that Mr. DeMeno should work the numbers. 

 

Vice Chair Betz stated that he was in favor of funding and also that the township should check with 

State Representative Bradford’s office for grant opportunities. 

 

The Board provided a consensus opinion that Mr. DeMeno should draft a funding resolution for 

Skippack EMS. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Mr. Andorn spoke against the approval of funding Skippack EMS without it approved in the annual 

budget. He also spoke in support of adding oversight responsibilities to any resolution. Mr. Andorn 

further spoke against the decision for the Berwick Corrective Action Plan. Additionally, he reiterated 

his expectations concerning the presentation of financial information in the public packet. 

 

Maryann Alice, a Supervisor for Skippack Township, spoke in support of the funding of Skippack 

EMS.  

 

Ed Moore spoke on the Valley Green treatment plant in regard to an overflow.  

 

ADJOURNMENT    

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 PM 















































CAD Call Print Synopsis
Number of Records Returned: 160

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Search Criteria: which_cad='P' and occ_date between '2025-01-01' and '2025-01-31' and municipality='46226' and jurisdiction='PA'

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 10

PA 2025-138 2025-138 Jan-01-2025 00:17:30 DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3421 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-831 2025-831 Jan-01-2025 05:03:51 RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

TRADUI(TRAF VIOL-
DUI ALCOHOL)

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-1614 2025-1614 Jan-01-2025 10:01:18 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

275 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-1784 2025-1784 Jan-01-2025 10:34:27 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2000 BLOCK WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-2412 2025-2412 Jan-01-2025 12:27:41 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-2698 2025-2698 Jan-01-2025 13:18:20 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

269 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-3269 2025-3269 Jan-01-2025 14:59:14 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

2058 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-3443 2025-3443 Jan-01-2025 15:31:35 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-7763 2025-7763 Jan-02-2025 11:40:49 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

275 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-7825 2025-7825 Jan-02-2025 11:50:20 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

265 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-8471 2025-8471 Jan-02-2025 13:22:22 IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

1660 SHEFLEY LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-9399 2025-9399 Jan-02-2025 15:49:44 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
11385

2025-11385 Jan-03-2025 00:16:28 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

276 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
12183

2025-12183 Jan-03-2025 09:09:58 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WHITEHALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
12320

2025-12320 Jan-03-2025 09:38:46 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1710 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
13005

2025-13005 Jan-03-2025 12:24:20 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2047 S VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 10

PA 2025-
13707

2025-13707 Jan-03-2025 16:13:57 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1030 WINDY HILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
14682

2025-14682 Jan-03-2025 22:11:04 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

TRES  (TRESPASSING) 1730 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
15471

2025-15471 Jan-04-2025 07:58:49 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

BETHEL DR / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
15555

2025-15555 Jan-04-2025 08:52:45 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2564 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
15642

2025-15642 Jan-04-2025 09:40:26 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

929 HERITAGE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
15931

2025-15931 Jan-04-2025 11:26:27 RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

2215 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
18784

2025-18784 Jan-05-2025 12:21:00 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2580 MUIRFIELD WAY, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
19435

2025-19435 Jan-05-2025 16:39:52 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1700 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD [VALLEY 
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
20435

2025-20435 Jan-06-2025 02:14:44 SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

THEFT (THEFT) 9 UMBRELL DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
20474

2025-20474 Jan-06-2025 02:48:43 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
20582

2025-20582 Jan-06-2025 05:14:20 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

320 SILO MILL LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
21517

2025-21517 Jan-06-2025 10:02:06 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

3251 WATER STREET RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
21842

2025-21842 Jan-06-2025 11:20:44 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BETHEL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
21941

2025-21941 Jan-06-2025 11:52:19 THEFTV(THEFT - 
VEHICLE)

THEFTV(THEFT - 
VEHICLE)

7 TAMARACK CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
24025

2025-24025 Jan-07-2025 07:13:25 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCGOA(MVC - GONE 
ON ARRIVAL               
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BETHEL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
24127

2025-24127 Jan-07-2025 07:38:46 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
25473

2025-25473 Jan-07-2025 13:03:35 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

253 I476 S [I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 10

PA 2025-
25678

2025-25678 Jan-07-2025 14:01:19 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
26412

2025-26412 Jan-07-2025 17:48:27 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
27375

2025-27375 Jan-08-2025 05:25:59 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
27579

2025-27579 Jan-08-2025 06:57:36 MVCSB (MVC - 
SCHOOL BUS, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
28362

2025-28362 Jan-08-2025 10:00:30 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

256 I476 N [22NB, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
29411

2025-29411 Jan-08-2025 14:02:19 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

1900 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD [VALLEY 
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
30649

2025-30649 Jan-08-2025 20:39:27 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2700 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
30650

2025-30650 Jan-08-2025 20:39:44 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2700 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
30782

2025-30782 Jan-08-2025 21:37:25 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
32303

2025-32303 Jan-09-2025 11:11:02 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

N TROOPER RD / WOODLYN AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
33129

2025-33129 Jan-09-2025 15:48:36 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

LOCUST DR / VALLEY VIEW WAY, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
34164

2025-34164 Jan-09-2025 23:35:13 SUSPP (SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

3045 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
34802

2025-34802 Jan-10-2025 08:08:03 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
35213

2025-35213 Jan-10-2025 09:53:31 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1539 POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
35511

2025-35511 Jan-10-2025 11:09:09 THEFT (THEFT) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

915 - 915-900 NORTHILL WAY, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
35934

2025-35934 Jan-10-2025 13:08:15 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
37343

2025-37343 Jan-10-2025 20:45:37 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / HUNT VALLEY RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 10

PA 2025-
38309

2025-38309 Jan-11-2025 07:47:24 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

106 MUSTANG WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
38465

2025-38465 Jan-11-2025 08:46:41 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[PALMER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
39233

2025-39233 Jan-11-2025 13:25:01 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

2217 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
39365

2025-39365 Jan-11-2025 14:35:19 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

2217 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
39794

2025-39794 Jan-11-2025 17:31:20 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
40090

2025-40090 Jan-11-2025 19:40:37 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

2941 FIELDCREST WAY, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
40122

2025-40122 Jan-11-2025 19:53:37 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
40291

2025-40291 Jan-11-2025 21:12:13 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD [KRIEBEL 
MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
40302

2025-40302 Jan-11-2025 21:17:11 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

900 BLOCK ANVIL DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
40606

2025-40606 Jan-12-2025 00:08:41 SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2698 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
40754

2025-40754 Jan-12-2025 01:32:02 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1500 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD [VALLEY 
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
41174

2025-41174 Jan-12-2025 07:12:12 302   (MENTAL 
HEALTH ACT                       
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

2217 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
41262

2025-41262 Jan-12-2025 08:37:12 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[PALMER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
42427

2025-42427 Jan-12-2025 16:09:31 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

273 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
43144

2025-43144 Jan-12-2025 21:33:28 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCGOA(MVC - GONE 
ON ARRIVAL               
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / PLUMLYN AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
43217

2025-43217 Jan-12-2025 22:21:04 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3000 BLOCK W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 10

PA 2025-
43957

2025-43957 Jan-13-2025 07:34:06 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MORRIS RD / PRIMROSE DR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
45545

2025-45545 Jan-13-2025 12:47:26 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

275 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
46022

2025-46022 Jan-13-2025 14:27:56 SUSPP (SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1253 N GRANGE AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
48654

2025-48654 Jan-14-2025 08:22:57 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

800 BLOCK N PARK AVE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
49053

2025-49053 Jan-14-2025 09:28:36 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MARKLEY AVE / W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
50356

2025-50356 Jan-14-2025 13:15:31 DOGLAW(DOG LAW 
VIOLATION)

DOGLAW(DOG LAW 
VIOLATION)

1581 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
50567

2025-50567 Jan-14-2025 13:58:40 WEAPSC(WEAPONS 
ON SCHOOL 
PROPERTY)

WEAPSC(WEAPONS 
ON SCHOOL 
PROPERTY)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
50649

2025-50649 Jan-14-2025 14:23:16 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1100 BLOCK N GRANGE AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
50729

2025-50729 Jan-14-2025 14:42:02 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
51374

2025-51374 Jan-14-2025 17:10:26 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

265 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
51782

2025-51782 Jan-14-2025 19:09:46 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
53123

2025-53123 Jan-15-2025 08:09:24 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / MEADOWOOD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
54753

2025-54753 Jan-15-2025 13:01:50 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

104 MEADOW VIEW LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
55307

2025-55307 Jan-15-2025 15:22:07 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

254 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
55427

2025-55427 Jan-15-2025 15:52:59 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

255 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
55982

2025-55982 Jan-15-2025 18:13:53 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3008 W GERMANTOWN PIKE [CAPTAIN 
CARWASH, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
56279

2025-56279 Jan-15-2025 20:05:05 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

3260 MORRIS RD [KOREAN MISSION 
CHURCH, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 10

PA 2025-
56598

2025-56598 Jan-15-2025 22:52:50 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1651 N WALES RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
57032

2025-57032 Jan-16-2025 06:06:37 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

SCHULTZ RD / SHEARER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
59013

2025-59013 Jan-16-2025 10:38:21 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
60901

2025-60901 Jan-16-2025 19:05:28 MVCPP (MVC - 
PRIVATE PROPERTY                          
GO)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

HOLLOW RD / MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
61184

2025-61184 Jan-16-2025 21:16:32 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1000 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD [VALLEY 
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
63559

2025-63559 Jan-17-2025 13:00:37 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

5 - 3027 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
64281

2025-64281 Jan-17-2025 16:16:38 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

3306 FISHER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
69555

2025-69555 Jan-19-2025 08:09:45 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

3111 FISHER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
69630

2025-69630 Jan-19-2025 08:41:32 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

461 FOUNDERS VLG, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
70261

2025-70261 Jan-19-2025 12:17:14 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
70399

2025-70399 Jan-19-2025 12:57:03 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

1722 N WHITEHALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
70496

2025-70496 Jan-19-2025 13:32:22 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
70582

2025-70582 Jan-19-2025 13:57:29 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

HOLLOW RD / MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
71172

2025-71172 Jan-19-2025 16:15:28 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

267 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
71472

2025-71472 Jan-19-2025 17:22:01 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

1 CHADWICK CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 10

PA 2025-
71807

2025-71807 Jan-19-2025 19:20:17 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
73337

2025-73337 Jan-20-2025 09:43:04 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

266 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
74466

2025-74466 Jan-20-2025 15:50:16 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
74962

2025-74962 Jan-20-2025 18:21:52 IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

THEFT (THEFT) WATER STREET RD / TWO GLENS LN, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
75162

2025-75162 Jan-20-2025 19:59:33 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / FISHER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
75883

2025-75883 Jan-21-2025 05:32:08 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

CASSEL RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
77578

2025-77578 Jan-21-2025 12:55:17 SPEECH(SPEECH                                          
CC)

SPEECH(SPEECH                                          
CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
78101

2025-78101 Jan-21-2025 15:31:15 MOTSBC(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY - 
SCHL BUS/VEH SPOT 
CHECK  CC)

MOTSBC(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY - 
SCHL BUS/VEH SPOT 
CHECK  CC)

BLACKSMITH LN / ANVIL DR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
79638

2025-79638 Jan-22-2025 05:16:56 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

4 MERION WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
80367

2025-80367 Jan-22-2025 08:36:56 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
80521

2025-80521 Jan-22-2025 09:10:35 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
80667

2025-80667 Jan-22-2025 09:48:29 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

HEEBNER RD / SHEFLEY LN [HEEBNER 
PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
80919

2025-80919 Jan-22-2025 10:40:40 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

BUSTARD RD / SADDLE WOOD CT 
[FISCHER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
81319

2025-81319 Jan-22-2025 12:04:34 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

70 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
84582

2025-84582 Jan-23-2025 09:45:30 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

3008 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
85336

2025-85336 Jan-23-2025 13:35:47 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 10

PA 2025-
85553

2025-85553 Jan-23-2025 14:49:12 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

254 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
85688

2025-85688 Jan-23-2025 15:21:24 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2970 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
88264

2025-88264 Jan-24-2025 10:03:31 REPO  (VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC)

REPO  (VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC)

1746 GREEN BRIAR DR, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
89519

2025-89519 Jan-24-2025 15:38:13 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MORRIS RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
91017

2025-91017 Jan-25-2025 00:31:28 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2100 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
91180

2025-91180 Jan-25-2025 01:59:23 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
92319

2025-92319 Jan-25-2025 11:33:03 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2106 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
92677

2025-92677 Jan-25-2025 13:23:24 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N PARK AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
92944

2025-92944 Jan-25-2025 15:00:13 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

2979 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
93169

2025-93169 Jan-25-2025 16:22:30 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

2217 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
93545

2025-93545 Jan-25-2025 18:24:04 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

265 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
94024

2025-94024 Jan-25-2025 21:05:22 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1900 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
95226

2025-95226 Jan-26-2025 08:17:43 HARASS
(HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1033 ANVIL DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
95468

2025-95468 Jan-26-2025 09:38:20 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCPP (MVC - 
PRIVATE PROPERTY                          
GO)

3008 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
95722

2025-95722 Jan-26-2025 11:13:53 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N TROOPER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
97411

2025-97411 Jan-26-2025 22:59:22 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

1010 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
97472

2025-97472 Jan-26-2025 23:45:31 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1100 BLK N WALES RD[N WALES RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 10

PA 2025-
98676

2025-98676 Jan-27-2025 08:56:39 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
100248

2025-100248 Jan-27-2025 14:24:48 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCGOA(MVC - GONE 
ON ARRIVAL               
CC)

N WALES RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
102032

2025-102032 Jan-27-2025 23:23:38 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

951 N PARK AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
102830

2025-102830 Jan-28-2025 07:25:15 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

N WALES RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
103901

2025-103901 Jan-28-2025 10:12:31 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

3260 FAWN RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
105102

2025-105102 Jan-28-2025 14:06:11 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / GREEN HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
105131

2025-105131 Jan-28-2025 14:11:50 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1033 ANVIL DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
105246

2025-105246 Jan-28-2025 14:30:14 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

3260 FAWN RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
105405

2025-105405 Jan-28-2025 15:28:52 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2624 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
107331

2025-107331 Jan-29-2025 06:32:22 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

258 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
108584

2025-108584 Jan-29-2025 09:56:33 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

BETHEL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
109156

2025-109156 Jan-29-2025 11:26:09 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

2705 POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
110279

2025-110279 Jan-29-2025 15:04:19 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2011 S VALLEY FORGE RD [FARMERS 
UNION HALL, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
111098

2025-111098 Jan-29-2025 17:59:03 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / WOODLYN AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
111422

2025-111422 Jan-29-2025 19:25:36 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

WATER STREET RD / N GRANGE AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
112362

2025-112362 Jan-30-2025 05:20:49 SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

BERWICK PL / OXFORD CT, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
113324

2025-113324 Jan-30-2025 09:43:09 FMITEL(FIRE 
MARSHAL TELEPHONE 
ASSIST                   
CC)

FMITEL(FIRE 
MARSHAL TELEPHONE 
ASSIST                   
CC)

3120 FISHER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 03 2025
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 10 of 10

PA 2025-
114189

2025-114189 Jan-30-2025 12:48:52 DOGLAW(DOG LAW 
VIOLATION)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1581 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
115817

2025-115817 Jan-30-2025 19:02:12 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

VALLEY FORGE RD / POTSHOP RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
116310

2025-116310 Jan-30-2025 21:57:59 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
117521

2025-117521 Jan-31-2025 08:03:39 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
117832

2025-117832 Jan-31-2025 09:22:13 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
[WORCESTER ELEM, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
117856

2025-117856 Jan-31-2025 09:25:29 FOUND (FOUND ITEM                                      
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1800 HAWKS NEST LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
117882

2025-117882 Jan-31-2025 09:31:50 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

N TROOPER RD / POTSHOP RD [NIKE 
PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
118332

2025-118332 Jan-31-2025 11:30:54 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
119330

2025-119330 Jan-31-2025 16:04:05 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WALES RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
119516

2025-119516 Jan-31-2025 16:57:26 HARASS
(HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1001 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
120447

2025-120447 Jan-31-2025 23:26:49 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1164 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
120468

2025-120468 Jan-31-2025 23:40:16 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

2712 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



Skippack 
Emergency   
Medical 
Services 

 

 

4058 Mensch Rd 
P.O. Box 59 

Skippack, PA 19474 
 

Business 610.454.9665 
Fax 610.454.9666 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Skippack EMS  
January 2025 calls 

Worcester Township 
 

Calls dispatched 65 

Transported   29 

Refusals 1 

No services * 3 

Fire 2 

Covered by other squads  29 

Lift assist 0 

Recall (by caller) 1 

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 
 deceased, or police matters 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              January 2025 

1) Road Maintenance 

A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 

B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 

C. Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas 

D. Intersection visibility pruning 

E. ROW cleanup 

F. Manhole protection ring installs 

G. Preparing estimate for the 2025 Roadway Improvement Program 

H. Wooden bridge surface repairs 

 

2) Storm Maintenance 

A. 1.3.25 Snow event requiring after hour roadway maintenance 

B. 1.6.25 Snow event requiring after hour roadway maintenance 

C. 1.9.25 Brined Township roadways 

D. 1.11.25 Snow event requiring after hour roadway maintenance 

E. 1.16.25 Brined Township roadways 

F. 1.16.25 Snow event requiring after hour roadway maintenance 

G. 1.19.25 Snow event requiring after hour roadway maintenance 

 

3) Parks 

A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 

bags 

B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance 

C. Heebner and Mt Kirk gate project underway 

 

4) Vehicle Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 

B. 64-25 Air pressure leak and spinner repairs 

C. 64-28 Electrical repair 

D. 64-42 Fuel leak repair underway 

E. 64-43 Plow repair 

F. Winter maintenance vehicle preparation 

 

5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 

B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 

 



Private Utility Enterprises, Inc 

January 29, 2025 

Dan DeMeno 
Township of Worcester 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
Worcester, PA 19490 

RE : Berwick STP PA0050393 and Valley Green STP PA0050393 
Monthly Operation and Maintenance Report fo r December 2024. 

Mr DeMeno, 

Attached, please find the summary of analytical results and operation and maintenance 
activities for the Berwick and Valley Green sewage treatment plants and collection system. 

Please feel free to contact me with questions at the above number. 

Thank you, 

~ .2~ 
Office Manager 

Cc: John Scully, President 
John Evarts 
Christian Jones 

215-766-2626 
pue@pueinc.com 

1000 E Walnut Street 
Suite 721 
Perkasie, PA 18944 



Worcester Township WWTP 
Operations and Maintenance Report 

December 2024 

Non-Routine Maintenance/ Events: 

Valley Green WWTP 

12/3/2024 - Found #3 train returns clogged. Shut blower down, cleared clog restated blower. All 
ok. 1hr 

12/13/2024 - Call out 11 :00pm - 3 :30am, Respond to high level new side Pre-EQ tank. Upon 
arrival found Pump clogged and pump breaker tripped due to high amps. Used submersible 
pump to pump some of new side pre-EQ to old side pre-EQ to take it out of high level alarm. 
Cleared clog and increased flow through plant to help lower level. 

12/30/2024 - Found new side main blower not running (Blower Bad) John Scully and Chris 
Woodward on site to help install new blower, removed bad blower and replaced with new 
blower, leveled new blower, new belts, oiled and greased. 3.5hrs 

Berwick WWTP 

12/23/2024 - Upon arrival, found the "High Level" warning indicator illuminated for Trains 3&4 
tertiary filter bed 1. Checked the filters and verified the high level. Manually backwashed the 
filters. The "High Level" indicator came back on approximately 10 minutes after backwashing 
the filter. Reset the backwash timers and backwashed the filter again. While the filter was still 
backwashing, went out to check the filter and found the backwash pump was running but there 
was hardly any water flowing over the side of the filter box. It seemed like the pinch valve was 
not sealing fully. When the air control valve, at the air compressor that controls the pinch valve, 
opened and released the air pressure, very little air was released. Checked the wiring and 
connections and verified there was power going to the switch. Swapped the electronic 
controllers but the valve was still inoperative. Removed the mechanical portion of the valve and 
found the air inlet port was plugged with debris. Swapped out the valve with a known good 
valve and reassembled. Started the backwash procedure again. The pinch valve is now fully 
sealing, and the filter is backwashing as it should. After the backwash procedure was complete, 
the level in the filter went down and was normal. 

Pump Stations 

12/18/2024 - Fawn Creek- Call out for low level , found no problem. 



1/27/25, 2 :02 PM Mail - Debbie Dunfee - Outlook 

• Outlook 

FW: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA0050393 

From Teresa Peachey <tpeachey@pueinc.com > 

Date Mon 1/27/2025 1:55 PM 

To Debbie Dunfee <Ddunfee@pueinc.com > 

From: depg reen porthelpdesk@state.pa. us < depgreenporthel pdesk@state.pa. us> 

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 1:55:17 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

To: jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>; jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>; 

tryan@worcestertwp.com <tryan@worcestertwp.com> 

Subject: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA0050393 

This email is to confirm that the following report was received by DEP through the eDMR system: 

Facility Name: VALLEY GREEN STP 

Permit Number: PA0050393 
Report Frequency: Monthly 

Report Type: DMR 

Reporting Period: 12/01/2024-12/31/2024 
Report Due Date: 01/28/2025 

Submitted By: John Scully 

Submission Id: 504093 
Submission Status: Received 

Submission Type: Original 

To view the details of this report, access the eDMR system through DEP's GreenPort and select the link 

for View/Revise Submitted. 

https ://outlook.office .com/mai Ii i nbox/id/ AAQkAGQ2Y2RiZm Yzl TMwNTMtN Dg5MS04N DEwLWZ IN jA5NzAwOWU3 MQAQAC rj H Na K2 NZCvdAb 1 V 4jYE . . . 1 /1 



3800-f?M-BC\W462 12/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
.... DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ,a, PROTECTION 

NAME : WORCESTER TWP MONTGOMERY CNTY 

ADDRESS: 1721 VALLEY FORGE ROADP. 0. BOX 767, WORCESTER, PA , 
1949M767 

FACILl1Y: VALLEYGREENSTP 

LOCATION: VALLEY FORGE ROAD & DEFFORD ROAD, WORCESTER, PA , 
19490 

STAGE: Final Effluent 

PARAMETER 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Dissol\ed Oxygen (00300) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
pH (00400) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Total Suspended Sol ids (00530) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Total Nitrogen (00600) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Ammonia-Nitrogen (00610) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Total Phosphorus (00665) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Utra1.1olet light intensity (49607) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PA0050393 001 

PERMIT NUMBER OUTfALL NUMBER 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR MO DAY YEAR MO DAY 

FROM 2024 12 01 TO 2024 12 31 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly 
---

DMR Effective From: 12/01/2024 

DMR Effective To : 12/31/2024 
--

Permit Expires : 06/30/2026 

Permit Application Due: 01/01/2026 

No Discharge: □ 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY 

VALUE VALUE UNITS VALUE VALUE VALUE UNITS ... . .. 8.1 ... . .. 1/day ... ... 6.0 . .. .. . mg'L 
1/day 

Inst Min ... ... 6.02 ... 7.63 1/day 

- ... 6.0 ... 9.0 S.U. 
1/day 

Inst Min IMAX 
7.3 12.3 ... 5.0 9.0 1/week 

29.0 44.0 lbs/day ... 16.0 24.0 mg'L 
1/week 

A1.9 Mo Wkly A1.9 A1.9 Mo WklyA1.9 ... . .. ... <41.4 . .. 1/week 

- ... ... Monitor & Report . .. mg'L 
1/week A..yMo 

1.2 ... ... .84 . .. 1/week 
3.7 ... lbs/day ... 2.0 . .. mg'L 

1/week 
A1.9 Mo A1.9Mo 

.2 ... . .. .17 ... 1/week 
1.1 - lbs/day - .61 ... mg'L 

1/week 
A1.9Mo A1.9 Mo - ... .1 - ... 1/day 

... . ... 11/onitor & Report . .. ... 1,M'/cm' 
1/day 

Daily Min 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy 
Copyright © 2016 ConYrOnwealth of Pennsy lva nia. All Rights Reserved 

SAMPLING TYPE 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

24-Hr Composite 

24-1-t- Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-1-t- Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-1-t- Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-1-t- Composite 

Metered 

Metered 



3800-FM-BOW462 12/2016 

,B!k,, pennsylvania iil"A DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ,a, PROTECTION 

PARAMETER 

Flow (50050) 

Fecal Coliform (74055) 

Carbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand 
(CBOD5) (80082) 

Fac ility Comments 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE VALUE UNITS VALUE VALUE VALUE UNITS 

. 1473 .2024 ... ... .. . 
Monitor & Report Monitor & Report MGD ... ... .. . 

A19Mo Daily Max ... ... ... <3 11 ... . .. ... 200 1000 No./100 ml 

Geo Mean IMAX 
<6.2 14.2 ... <4. 1 8.0 
18.3 27.5 lbs/day ... 10.0 15.0 mglL 

A19Mo WklyA19 A19 Mo Wkly A-..g 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy 
Copyrig ht © 20 16 Comronwealth of Pennsy lvania. All Rights Reserved 

SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

Continuous Recorded 

Continuous Recorded 

1/week Grab 

1/week Grab 

1/week 24-Hr Composite 

1/week 24-Hr Composite 



3800-FM-BCW0462 12/2016 

~~ pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
'a!!!J PROTECTION 

NAME: WORCESTER TWP MONTGOMERY CNTY 

ADDRESS: 1721 VALLEY FORGE ROADP. 0 . BOX 767, WORCESTER, PA , 
19490-0767 

FAC ILITY: VALLEYGREENSTP 

LOCATION: VALLEY FORGE ROAD & DEFFORD ROAD, WORCESTER, PA , 
19490 

STAGE: Raw Sewage Influent 

PARAMETER 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD5) (00310) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Total Suspended Solids (00530) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

Facili ty Comments 

ATTACHMENT DETAILS 

FILE NAME 

2454793 Inf Eff 12.26.24 

2452678 Inf Eff 12.12.24 
2453626 Inf Eff 12.19.24 
2451339 Inf Eff 12.5.24 

W Valley Green Sludge Form Dec 2024 
W Valley Green DMR Dec 2024 

W Valley Green Inf Proc Olli Dec 2024 

COMMENT DETAILS 

COMMENTS OPERATOR NAME 

John Scully 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PA0050393 001 

PERMIT NUMBER OUTFALL NUMBER 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR MO DAY YEAR MO DAY 

FROM 2024 12 01 TO 2024 12 31 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly 

DMR Effective From: 12/01/2024 

DMR Effecti ve To: 12/31/2024 

Permi t Expires: 06/30/2026 

P e rmit Application Due : 01/01/2026 

No D ischarge: □ 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 
SAMPLING FREQUENC Y SAMPLING TYPE 

VALUE VALUE UNITS VALUE VALUE VALUE UNITS 

440 ... ... 309 . .. 1/week 24-Hr Composite 

Monitor & Report ... lbs/day 
tto Monitor & Report tt, 

rng'L 
1/week 24-Hr Composite 

Av;J Mo . A-.gMo 
493 ... ... 337 . .. 1/week 24-Hr Composite 

Monitor & Report ... lbs/day ... Monitor & Report . .. rng'L 
1/week 24-1-t Composite 

Av;J Mo A-.gMo 

ATTACHMENT TYPE UPLOADED TIME ATTACHMENT COMMENT 

Laboratory Analytical Report 1/21 /2025 9:57:21 AM 

Laboratory Analytical Report 1/21/2025 9:56:13 AM 

Laboratory Analytical Report 1/21/2025 9:56:49 AM 

Laboratory Analyti cal Report 1/21/2025 9:55:36 AM 

Sewage Sludge / Biosolids Production and Disposal Form 1/21/2025 9:54:56 AM 

Daily Effluent Monitoring Form 1/21/2025 9:53:20 AM 

Influent and Process Control Form 1/21/2025 9:54:22 AM 

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION NUMB ER OPERATOR CONTACT NUMB ER 

S14080 {215}-766-2626 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy 
Copyright © 2016 Commonwea lth of Pennsylvania . All Rights Reserved 



~ pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
.,.i:, PROTECTION 

Facil ity Name: Vall ey_ Green STP 
Municipality: Wo rcester Tw_e 
Watershed: 3-E 
Laboratories: MJ Reider Associates, Inc 

Flow Feca l Coliform 

.. : 1 1 

Week Day Date MGD a CFU/100 ml 

1 Sun 12/1/24 0.1364 
Mon 12/2/24 0.1359 

Tue 12/3/24 0 .106 

Wed 12/4/24 0.1378 

Thu 12/5/24 0.1642 < 2.0 
Fri 12/6/24 0.1328 

Sat 12/7/24 0.1545 

2 Sun 12/8/24 0.1462 

Mon 12/9/24 0.1421 

Tue 12/10/24 0.1371 
Wed 12/11/24 0.1186 

Thu 12/12/24 0.1566 < 2.0 
Fri 12/13/24 0.1435 

Sat 12/14/24 0.1294 

3 Sun 12/ 15/24 0.1687 

Mon 12/ 16/24 0.1429 

Tue 12/17/24 0.1648 

Wed 12/18/24 0.1039 

Thu 12/19/24 0.2024 < 2.0 

Fri 12/20/24 0.1448 
Sal 12/21 /24 0.1517 

4 Sun 12/22/24 0.162 

Mon 12/23/24 0.1235 

Tue 12/24/24 0.1631 

Wed 12/25/24 0.1376 

Thu 12/26/24 0.1562 11 .0 

Fri 12/27/24 0.1713 

Sat 12/28/24 0.1278 
5 Sun 12/29/24 0.1963 

Mon 12/30/24 0.1601 

Tue 12/31 /24 0.1496 

' . 
Daily Minimum (Cone.): < 2 

Daily Maximum (Cone): 11 
Max Avg Weekly (Cone.): 

Avg Monthly (Cone.): 

Geometric Mean (Cone .): < 3 
Max Avg W eekly (Load): 0.1542 

Avg Monthly (Load): 0.1473 
Total Monthly (Load): 4.5678 

Daily Minimum (Load): 0.1039 
Daily Maximum (Load) : 0.2024 

a 

3800-FM-BCW0435 3/2012 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
DAILY EFFLUENT MONITORING 

County: Montgomery Coun 
Month: 12 (select n,mbe,) Year: 2024 
Permit No.: PA0050393 Outfall : -"o""o-"1-'---- -
Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration . 
This permit wi ll expire on : _J_u_n_e_3_0~, _20_2_6 ___ _____ _ 

pH Dissolved Oxygen CBOD5 TSS UV Intensity Total Nitrogen 

1 1 1 1 1 1 

S.U. a mg/L a rng/L a mg/l a % a mg/L 

6 .88 10.35 0.1 
7.34 8.1 0.1 
7 .12 10.73 0.1 
6 .85 10.77 0.1 
6 .63 10.88 4 .0 9.0 0.1 < 41.2 
6.8 9.88 0.1 
6.9 9 .9 0.1 

7.14 9.68 0.1 
7.17 9.52 0.1 
6 .89 9.92 0.1 
6 .77 9.79 0.1 

6 .62 10.39 < 2 .0 2.0 0.1 < 44.0 
6.48 10.44 0.1 

6 .02 12.36 0.1 
6 .54 10.76 0.1 
7.02 10.41 0.1 
6 .92 10.39 0.1 
7.09 10.27 0.1 
6 .84 10.67 8.4 7.0 0.1 < 40.0 
6 .81 10.53 0.1 
6.41 10.63 0.1 
6 .52 10.11 0.1 
6 .89 10 .26 0.1 
7.08 10 .39 0.1 
6.49 10.83 0.1 
6 .35 11 .02 < 2.0 2.0 0.1 < 40.5 
7.41 11 .28 0.1 
7.36 11.14 0.1 
7.63 10.42 0.1 

7.16 9.54 0.1 
7.21 9.63 0.1 

6.02 8.1 < 2 2 0.1 < 40 
7.63 12.36 8.4 9 0,1 < 44 

10.72 8 9 0.1 < 44 

10.35 < 4.1 5.0 0.1 < 41.4 

14 14.2 12.3 < 68 

13 < 6.2 7.3 < 59 
395 < 192.8 227.5 < 1815 

9 < 2.6 2.6 < 53 
18 14.2 12.3 < 68 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepa1ed under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted . Based on my 
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system a those persons directly responsible for gathering the in formation , the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am 
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: ""J~o_hn--'-Sc_u_ll~y _____________ _ 
Title: ..:O:.rp:.:e::..:ra::::lo::,;_r ______________ _ 

License No : S14080 
Date: ------------- ------

NH3-N Total Phosphorus 8OD5 TSS 

1 2 RI RI 

a rng/L a mg/l a mg/L a mgfl a 

0 .84 0 .21 247.0 237.0 

1.44 0.14 206.0 331.0 

0 .83 0 .22 338.0 520.0 

0 .23 0 .11 446.0 260.0 

0.23 0 .11 206 237 
1.44 0.22 446 520 

1 0 446 520 

0.84 0.17 309 337 

2 0.4 581 878 

1.2 0.2 440 493 
36.7 7.6 13631 15293 
0.3 0.1 269 325 
2 0.4 581 878 



f ~ ~:~N~~~~~E?rA~~O~CTION 
3800-FM-BCW0436 3/2012 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT - INFLUENT & PROCESS CONTROL 

Month: December Year: 2024 Facility Name: Valley Green STP --~-----------------------------
Municipality: Worcester Twp County: _Montgomery NPDES Permit No. PA0050393 

Watershed: 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. 

This permit will expire on: June 30, 2026 

Influent Process Control 

Flow BOD5 BOD5 TSS TSS Aeration MLSS Aeration DO Sludge Wasted 
Day (MGD) (ma/II llbsl (mg/I) (lbs) (mQ/1) (mQ/1) (gallons) 

1 0.1978 
2 0.1732 
3 0.1301 
4 0.1803 
5 0.3595 247.0 741 237.0 711 
6 0.2207 
7 0.2854 
8 0.2704 
9 0.2441 
10 0.2495 
11 0.2219 
12 0.3512 206.0 603 331 .0 970 
13 0.3103 
14 0.2693 
15 0.338 
16 0.184 
17 0.3154 
18 0.27 
19 0.3849 338.0 1,085 520.0 1,669 
20 0.2495 
21 0.2673 
22 0.2337 
23 0.2267 
24 0.2871 
25 0.2419 
26 0.3278 446.0 1,219 260.0 711 
27 0.3089 
28 0.1906 
29 0.3695 
30 0.2768 
31 0.235 

Avg 0.264 309 912 337 1,015 
Max 0.385 446 1,219 520 1,669 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evaluate the 
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information , the information submitted is , to the best 
of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing 
violations. See Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification) . 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: S14080 ---------------Title: Oe_erator Date: 



3800-FM-BCW0438 3/2012 

C £~~~~r~~.~A~~O?.C110N 
SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

SEWAGE SLUDGE / BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION AND DISPOSAL 

Facility Name: Valley_ Green STP Month: December Year: 2024 
Municipality: Worcester Twe_ County: Montgomery NPDES Permit No. : PA0050393 
Watershed: 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration 

This permit will expire on : June 30, 2026 

□ 

SEWAGE SLUDGE/ BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION INFORMATION (Identify each off-site removal event and incineration event) 

Check here if there were no off-site removal events during the month 

Date 

12/23/24 

12/24/24 

Liquid Sewage Sludge/Biosolids 
Hauled Off-site 

Gallons 

20,000 

5,000 

% Solids 

2.00 

2.00 

TOTAL: 

Dry Tons 

1.668 
0.417 

2.085 

Dewatered Sewage Sludge/Biosolids 
Hauled Off-site 

Tons Dewatered % Solids Dry Tons 

TOTAL : 

Sewage Sludge/Biosolids 
Dewatered and Incinerated On-site 

Tons Dewatered % Solids Dry Tons 

TOTAL: 

SEWAGE SLUDGE/ BIOSOLIDS AND INCINERATOR ASH DISPOSAL AND BENEFICIAL USE INFORMATION 
(Identify all sites where biosolids or ash were disp_osed or land ap_plied) 

Site Name 
Municipality 

County 
DEP Permit No. 

Type of Material* 
Dry Tons Applied/Disposed 

Type of Disposal/Use* 
Hauler Name Franc 

• See Instructions for explanation. 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and 

evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information , the 

information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information , including the 

possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification) . 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: S14080 
Title: Operator _.,_ ____________ _ Date: ----------------



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utili ty Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E . Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2451339-0! Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green E ffluent (Composite) 

Result Unit 

General Chemistry 

Ammon ia as N 0.84 mg/ L 

Ca rbonaceous Biochemical 4.0 mg/ L 
Oxygen Demand 

N itrate as N 40.6 mg / L 

N itrite as N < 0. 10 mg / L 

N itrate+Nitrite as N < 40.70 mg / L 

N itrogen , Total < 4 1.20 mg/ L 

N itrogen, Total Kjeldahl < 0.50 mg / L 
(Tl..:N) 

Phosphorus as P, Total 0.21 mg / L 

Solids , Total Suspended 9 mg/ L 

Lab ID: 2451339-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green E ffluent (Grab) 

Microbiology 

Fecal Co li form 

Lab ID: 2451339-03 

Result Unit 

< 2 CH i/ l llOml. 

Collected By: Client 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.1 0 

11 0 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Rep . 
Limit 

2 

Sample Desc: Worces ter Valley Green Influent (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 247 mg / L 13.3 
Demand 

Solids, Total Suspended 237 mg / L 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2451339 

Report: 12/19 / 24 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Worcester Vall ev Green N PDES - wkly 

Sampled: 12/05/24 09:55 Received: 12/05/24 15:03 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 12/ 12/ 24 

SM 521 0 B 12/ 06 / 24 14:15 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2. 1 12/ 06/ 24 1:18 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 12/ 06/ 24 1:18 

CALCULATED 12/ 06 / 24 1:18 

CALCULATED 12/ 18/ 24 8:59 

EP r\ 351.2 Rev 2.0 12/ 18/ 24 

SM 4500-P F 12/ 12/ 24 

SM 2540 D 12/ 08 / 24 

Sampled: 12/05/24 09:55 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analys t 

SNF 

sxs 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 

ALO 

Action 
Level 

2 

IO 

0.61 

16 

Received: 12/05/ 24 15:03 

Sample Type: Grab 

Action 
Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Note s Analys t Level 

Sl\l 9222 D 12/ 5/ 24 12/ 6/ 24 ZJB 200 
16:12 15:5:t 

Sampled: 12/05/24 09:55 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

SM 5210 B 12/ 06 / 24 11 :48 

Sl\ l 2540 D 12/ 08 / 24 

Received: 12/05/24 15:03 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Notes Analyst Level 

AAM 

ALO 

I 07 Angelica Street 0 Reading, PA I 9611 0 www.rnjrcider.com O (6 I 0) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This ce rtifica te sh aU not be reproduced except in full without the wrinen approva) of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc . 

NELAP accredited by PA. (P ADEP #06-00003) Visi t o ur website to view o ur currl'nt 

NELAC accn.:dita tio ns for various drinking: water, was tc\l,:arcr and solid & cl1t:mical material s ana lyt<.5 . 

Additio nal accrcditario ns b~· NfD (26 1) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa P eachy 

Reported To: Private Utili ty E nterprises, Inc. 

1000 E . Walnut St. Suite 721 

P e rkas ie, P A 18944 

Lab ID: 2452678-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Gree n E fflurnt (Composite) 

Result Unit 

General Chemistry 

A mn1o n.ia as N 1.44 mg/ L 

Carbo naceous Biochcn1ical <2.0 mg/ L 
Oxrgen Demand 
N itrate as N 41.4 mg/ L 

N itrite as N <0.1 0 mg/ L 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N <41.50 mg/ L 

Nitrogen, Tota l <44.00 mg/ L 

Nitrogen, Total Kjcldahl <2.50 mg/ L 
(f](N) 

Phosphorus as P, Total 0. 14 mg/ L 

Solids, Tota l Suspended 2 mg/ L 

Lab ID: 2452678-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green E ffluent (Grab) 

Microbio logy 

Fecal Coliform 

Lab ID: 2452678-03 

Result Unit 

<2 CFli / lOOmL 

Collected By: C lient 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.1 0 

1.1 0 

3.60 

2.50 

0.01 

Rep . 
Limit 

2 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Influent (Co mposite) 

Rep. 

Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 

Iliochcrni cal Oxygen 206 mg/ L 13.3 
Demand 
Solids, Tota l Suspended 331 mg/ L 

Certificate of Analysis 

laboratory No.: 2452678 

Report: 12/31 / 24 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Worces ter V alley Green N PDES - wkly 

Sampled: 12/ 12/24 09:50 Received: 12/ 12/24 14:26 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 12/ 17/ 24 

SM 5210 B 12/ 13/ 24 9:32 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2. 1 12/ 12/ 24 21 :41 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 12/ 12/ 24 21 :41 

CALCULATED 12/ 12/ 24 21:41 

CALCULATED 12/ 25/ 24 16:1 4 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 12/ 25 / 24 

SM 4500-P F 12/ 17/24 

SM 2540 D 12/ 15/ 24 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analyst 

SNF 

LEH 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

JM\XI 

JM\XI 

SNF 

ALO 

Action 
Level 

2 

10 

0.61 

16 

Sampled: 12/ 12/24 09:50 Received: 12/ 12/24 14:26 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analys t 
Action 
Level 

SM 9222 D 12/ 12/ 24 12/ 13/ 24 MAC 200 
15:44 14::12 

Sampled: 12/ 12/ 24 09: 50 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

SM 5210 B 12/ 13/ 24 10:07 

SM 2540 D 12/ 15/ 24 

Received: 12/12/24 14:26 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Notes Analyst Level 

LEH 

ALO 

107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 0 www.rnjreidcr.eom O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

Thls certificate shall not be re produced except in fuU without the w ritten approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
N EL/\P accn.:dited b}' Pi\. (P ADEP # 06-00003) Visit o ur wt.·bsitc: to view o ur current 

N ELAC: accruli tations for various drinking water, \vascewatcr and sol id & chemical materials analyte f-i . 

Add itional acc rc:dirations by MD (26 1) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/ PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: T eresa P eachy 

Reported To: Private tili t:y E n te rprises, I nc. 

1000 E . W alnu t St. Suite 721 

P erkas ie , PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2453626-01 Collected By : Clien t 

Sample Desc: \'v'orcester V alley Green E ffluent (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 

Ammo ni a as N 0.83 mg/ L 0.02 

Ca rbo naceous Biochemical 8.4 mg/ L 2.0 
Oxygen Demand 

1 itrate as N 38.9 mg/ L 1.00 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/L 0.10 

N itrate+Nitrite as N <39.00 mg/L 1.1 0 

Nitrogen, Total <40.00 mg/ L 2. 10 

Nitrogen, Total Kjcldahl < I. DO mg/L 1.00 
(fKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.22 mg/ L 0.01 

Solids, Total Suspended 7 mg/ L 

Lab ID: 2453626-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worces te r V alley Green E ffl uen t (Grab) 

Rep . 
Result Uni t Limit 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coli form <2 CFIJ / IOOmL 2 

Lab ID: 2453626-03 Collected By : C Uen t 

Sample Desc: Worces ter Valley Green In fluen t (Com posite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Ch emistry 

Biochemica l Oxygen 338 mR/ L 13.3 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 520 mg/ L 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2453626 

Report: 01 / 03/ 25 

Lab Contact: Ra fael A Quijada 

Project Info: W o rcester V alley G reen N P D E S - w kly 

Sampled: 12/19 / 24 09:50 Received: 12/ 19 / 24 13:00 

Analysis Method An alyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 12/ 20/ 24 

SM 5210 B 12/ 19/ 24 15:17 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2. 1 12/ 19/ 24 15:59 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2. 1 12/ 19/24 15:59 

CALCULATED 12/ 19/ 24 15:59 

C \ LCULATED 01 /02/ 25 12:48 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 01/02/25 

SM 4500-P F 12/ 20/ 24 

Sl'vf 2540 D 12/ 20/ 24 

Sample Type: C o m p osite 

Notes 

BSl 

An alys t 
Action 
Level 

SN F 2 

sxs 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 0.61 

JAF 16 

Sampled: 12/ 19 / 24 09:50 Received: 12/ 19 / 24 13:00 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analys t 
Action 
Level 

SM 9222 D 12/ 19/ 24 12/ 20/ 24 ZJB 200 
16:23 14:31 

Sampled: 12/ 19/ 24 09:50 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

SM 5210 B 12/ 19/ 24 15:28 

SM 2540 D 12/ 20/ 24 

Received: 12/1 9/ 24 13:00 

Sample Type: C o m p osite 

Action 
Notes Analys t Level 

INW 

JAF 

107 /\ngclica Street O Reading, Pi\ 196 11 0 www.mjrcidcr.com ') (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This cert ificate shall not be reproduced except in full wi thout the written approval of M.J . Reider Associates, Inc. 
N ELAP accredi ted by P:\ . (P/\D EP # 06-00003) Visit our wc: bsitc to vic:w our currc:nt 

NE.LAC accn:dirncions fo r vario us drinking watl.: r, wasn.:watl.: r and so lid & chemical marcrinls nnalytl.:S. 

Additional acc rcdirn rion s by M D (26 1) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP # 06-00003 

Attention: 

Reported To: 
T eresa Peachy 

P rivate U tility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2454793-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley G reen E ffluen t (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 

Ammun.ia as N 0.23 mg/L 0.02 

Carbonaceous Biochemical <2.0 mg/ L 2.0 

Oxygen Demand 
1irrate as N 39.9 mg/L 1.00 

Niu·ite as N <0. 10 mg/L 0. 10 

1 itrate+Nitrire as N <40.00 mg/L 1.10 

N itrogen, Total < 40.50 mg/ L 1.60 

Ni trogen, To tal Kjeldahl < 0.50 mg/L 0.50 

(fKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0. 11 mg/L O.Ql 

Solids, Tota l Suspended 2 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2454793-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worces ter Valley G reen E ffluent (Grab) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

11icrobiology 

Fecal Coliform II Cr lJ / IOOmL 2 

Lab ID: 2454793-03 Collected By: Cbcnt 

Sample Desc: Worces ter Valley G reen Influent (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 

Biochemica l Oxygen 446 mg/ L 40.0 
Demand 

Solids, Total Suspended 260 mg/ L 

Project Info: 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2454793 

Report: 01 / 03 / 25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Q uijada 

Worcester Valley G reen N PDES - wkly 

Sampled: 12/26/ 24 10:1 0 Received: 12/26 / 24 13:05 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 12/28/24 

SM 5210 B 12/27 / 24 9:56 

E PA 300.0 Rev 2.1 12/ 26/ 24 15:14 

E PA 300.0 Rev 2.1 12/26/24 15: 14 

CALCULATED 12/ 26 / 24 15:1 4 

CALCULATED 01/ 02/25 13:27 

E PA 351.2 Rev 2.0 01/02/25 

SM 4500-P F 12/ 28/ 24 

SM 2540 D 12/27/24 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analyst 

SNF 

sxs 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

S 1p 

SNF 

SNF 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

2 

10 

0.61 

16 

Sampled: 12/26/ 24 10:10 Received: 12/ 26/ 24 13:05 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 
Action 
Level 

SM 9222 D 12/ 26/ 24 12/ 27 / 24 ZJ B 200 
15:11 14: 10 

Sampled: 12/26/24 10:10 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

SM 5210 B 12/27/ 24 9:10 

SM 2540 D 12/27/24 

Received: 12/26/24 13:05 

Sample Type: Composi te 

Action 
Notes Analyst Level 

sxs 

ALD 

107 t\ngclica Strcer O Reading, P i\ 19611 0 www.mj rcidcr.com O (6 10) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate s hall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval o f M.J. Reide r Assoc ia tes , Inc . 

NELJ\P acc rcdirc<l by PA. (Pt\DEP #06-00003) Visic o ur wcbsicc co vicw our currL·nc 

NELAC accn.:dirn rions for various drinking warc r, wascc.:waccr and so lid & chcmical mau.: ri als analyrcs. 

Acldirional accrcdirations by MD (261 ) Page 1 of 4 



NPDES PERMIT# PAOOS0939 

#1 

Blower Blower 

DAY 1 PSI 2 PSI 

1 10226.9 9.0 10221.9 8 .0 

2 10251.2 8.8 10246.3 8.0 

3 10274.6 8.8 10269.8 8.0 

4 10293.3 8.8 10288.5 8.0 

5 10317.8 9.2 10313.0 8.2 

6 10344.6 9.2 10340.1 8.0 

7 10367.7 9.2 10362.9 8.0 

8 10393.9 9.2 10389.1 8.0 

9 10418.4 8.8 10413.6 8.0 

10 10442.2 8.7 10437.4 8.0 

11 10466.0 8.7 10461.2 8.0 

12 10486.3 8.7 10481.5 8.0 

13 10512.4 8.6 10507.6 8.0 

14 10537.7 8.6 10532.3 8.0 

15 10562.7 8.6 10552.3 8.0 

16 10588.5 8.6 10583.7 7.8 

17 10609.5 7.8 10604.8 10.4 

18 10634.3 7.8 10629.5 8.0 

19 10653 .8 7.8 10649.0 8.0 

20 10681.7 7.8 10676.9 8.0 

21 10704.7 7.8 10700.0 8.0 

22 10729.1 7.8 10724.4 8.0 

23 10753.4 7.8 10748.7 6.9 

24 10772.5 7.8 10767.9 7.2 

25 10787.3 7.8 10793 .2 7.4 

26 10821.4 7.8 10816.8 7.4 

27 10848.2 7.8 10843.6 7.4 

28 10874.5 7.8 10869.9 7.4 

29 10892.5 7.8 10887.9 7.4 

30 10920.9 7.8 10916.3 7.4 

31 10944.9 7.8 10940.1 7.6 

VALLEY GREEN WWTP DITCHES 1 & 2 

Worcester 

Month: December 

Blower Blower 

3 PSI 4 PSI 

6224.2 7.4 4748.9 7.6 

6248.6 7.4 4748.9 7.6 
6272.1 7.2 4748.9 7.6 

6290.7 7.4 4748.9 7.6 

6315.2 7.8 4748.9 8.0 

6315.2 4748.9 

6315.2 4748.9 

6315.2 0.0 4748.9 0.0 

6315.2 0.0 4748.9 0.0 

6315.2 7.0 4748.9 7.2 

6338.7 7.2 4748.9 7.4 

6346.0 7.2 4748.9 7.4 

6359.0 0.0 4748.9 0.0 

6359.0 0.0 4748.9 0.0 

6359.0 0.0 4748.9 0 .0 

6359.0 0.0 4748.9 0.0 

6365 .0 7.4 4748.9 10.6 

6383.8 7.4 4748.9 7.6 

6403.3 7.4 4748.9 7.6 

6403 .3 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
6407.5 0.0 4748.9 0.0 

6407.5 0 .0 4748.9 0 .0 

6407.5 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
6423 .1 7.0 4748.9 7.2 

6432.8 7.0 4748.9 7.2 

6456.4 7.2 4748.9 7.4 
6483 .2 7.2 4748.9 7.4 

6483.2 0 .0 4748.9 0 .0 

6483 .2 0.0 4748.9 0.0 

6483 .2 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
6483.5 7.4 4748.9 7.6 

Year: 2024 

DEC= Decanting 

Compressor Filter Clearwell Lift Pumps 

PSI 1.0 D/H 2 D/H 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0050393 

#2 

Op Influent 

DAY Int Totalizer GPD 

1 MB 13776820 0.197816 

2 JO 13974636 0.173247 

3 JO 14147883 0.130099 

4 JO 14277982 0.180334 

5 JO 14458316 0.359506 

6 JS 14817822 0.220742 

7 MB 15038564 0.285384 

8 JO 15323948 0.270384 

9 JO 15594332 0.244095 

10 JO 15838427 0.249509 

11 JO 16087936 0.221928 

12 JO 16309864 0.351215 

13 JO 16661079 0.310281 

14 cw 16971360 0.269347 

15 cw 17240707 0.338010 

16 JO 17578717 0.184047 

17 JO 17762764 0.315431 

18 JO 18078195 0.269955 

19 JO 18348150 0.384869 

20 JO 18733019 0.249486 

21 cw 18982505 0.267320 

22 MB 19249825 0. 233662 

23 JO 19483487 0.226675 

24 JO 19710162 0.287094 

25 JO 19997256 0.241917 

26 JO 20239173 0.3 27820 

27 JO 20566993 0.308902 

28 JO 20875895 0. 190555 

29 JO 21066450 0.369453 

30 JO 21435903 0.276803 

31 JO 21712706 0.235019 

Average: 0.2636 

Max: 0.38 

Totalizer x 10 

3949959 

3951323 

3952682 

3953742 

3955120 

3956762 

3958090 

3959635 

3961097 

3962518 

3963889 

3965075 

3966641 

3968076 

3969370 

3971057 

3972486 

3974134 

3975173 

3977197 

3978645 

3980162 

3981782 

3983017 

3984648 

3986024 

3987586 

3989299 

3990577 

3992540 

3994141 

Valley Green 

Worcester 

Month: December 

Effluent Influent 

GPM MGD PH 

115 0.1364 

57 0 .1359 

99 0.1060 

93 0.1378 

152 0.1642 

92 0.1328 

91 0.1545 

66 0.1462 

185 0.1421 

143 0.1371 

114 0.1186 

125 0.1566 

72 0.1435 

76 0.1294 

73 0.1687 

189 0.1429 

174 0.1648 

5 0.1039 

172 0.2024 

94 0.1448 

180 0.1517 

138 0.1620 

146 0.1235 

87 0.1631 

91 0.1376 

83 0.1562 

71 0 .1713 

185 0.1278 

94 0.1963 

70 0.1601 

198 0.1496 

Avg: 0.1473 Min: 

Total: 4.5678 Max: 

Year: 2024 

Effluent 

PH DO NH3 Phos NO3 

6.88 10.35 0.2 

7.34 8.10 0.1 0.1 

7.12 10.73 0.2 0 .1 

6.85 10.77 0.2 0.1 

6.63 10.88 0.2 0.1 

6.80 9.88 0.4 0.2 

6.90 9.90 0.6 

7.14 9.68 0.4 0.2 

7.17 9.52 0.3 0.2 

6.89 9.92 0.3 0.1 

6.77 9.79 0.2 0.1 

6.62 10.39 0.2 0.1 

6.48 10.44 0.2 0 .1 

6.02 12.36 0.2 0.1 

6.54 10.76 0.2 0 .1 

7.02 10.41 0.2 0.2 

6.92 10.39 0.6 0.2 

7.09 10.27 0.4 0.2 

6.84 10.67 0.2 0.1 

6.81 10.53 0.2 0.1 

6.41 10.63 0.2 

6.52 10.11 0.2 

6.89 10.26 0.2 0.1 

7.08 10.39 0.2 0.1 

6.49 10.83 0.1 0.1 

6.35 11.02 0.1 0 .1 

7.41 11 .28 0.1 0.1 

7.36 11.14 0.1 0.1 

7.63 10.42 0.1 0.1 

7.16 9.54 2.0 0.1 

7.21 9.63 2.0 0.1 

6.02 8. 10 

7.63 12.36 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0050939 

#3 

Sode Ash Usage 

Side Side Side 

DAY 1 2 3 

1 50 50 50 

2 25 25 25 

3 25 25 25 

4 25 25 25 

5 25 25 25 

6 25 25 25 

7 25 25 25 

8 25 25 25 

9 25 25 25 

10 25 25 25 

11 25 25 25 

12 25 25 25 

13 25 25 25 

14 25 25 25 

15 25 25 25 

16 25 25 25 

17 25 25 25 

18 25 25 25 

19 25 25 25 

20 25 25 25 

21 25 25 25 

22 25 25 25 

23 25 25 25 

24 25 25 25 

25 25 25 25 

26 25 25 25 

27 25 25 25 

28 25 25 25 

29 25 25 25 

30 25 25 25 

31 25 25 25 

Side 

4 

50 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

Month: 

VALLEY GREEN WWTP 

Worcester 

December Year: 2024 

Location: Inf Wet Well - Inf Pumps 

Pump Pump Main Blower 
1 D/H 2 D/H 1 

8801.8 3.7 8143.3 3.3 52117.9 

8805.5 3.2 8146.6 2.5 52117.9 

8808.7 2.5 8149 .1 2.0 52117.9 

8811.2 3.3 8151.1 2.7 52117.9 

8814.5 10.4 8153.8 5.8 52117.9 

8824.9 2.8 8159.6 2.3 52117.9 

8827.7 3.2 8161.9 3.2 52117 .9 

8830.9 3.2 8165 .1 3.0 52117 .9 

8834.1 3.1 8168.1 2.6 52117.9 

8837 .2 3.2 8170.7 2.7 52117.9 

8840.4 2.5 8173.4 2.2 52117.9 

8842 .9 4.1 8175.6 3.9 52117.9 

8847 .0 3.6 8179.5 3.3 52117.9 

8850.6 2.9 8182.8 2.9 52117.9 

8853 .5 3.5 8185.7 3.3 52117.9 

8857.0 2.1 8189 .0 2.0 52117.9 

8859.1 3.5 8191.0 3.0 52117 .9 

8862.6 3.4 8194.0 2.9 52117.9 

8866.0 4.3 8196.9 4.0 52117 .9 

8870.3 2.5 8200.9 2.6 52117 .9 

8872.8 3.0 8203.5 2.9 52117 .9 

8875.8 2.7 8206.4 2.6 52117.9 

8878.5 2.4 8209.0 2.4 52117.9 

8880.9 3.1 8211.4 2.8 52117.9 

8884.0 2.5 8214.2 2.5 52117.9 

8886.5 3.7 8216.7 3.3 52117.9 

8890.2 3.2 8220.0 3.1 52117 .9 

8893.4 2.0 8223.1 1.9 52117.9 

8895.4 4.6 8225 .0 3.6 52117.9 

8900.0 3.0 8228.6 2.6 52117.9 

8903 .0 2.6 8231.2 2.2 52117.9 

Aeration Ditches 1 & 2 

Post 

Main Blower EQ Blower Aeration 

PSI 2 PSI PSI Blower PSI 

40308.4 3.6 7499 .7 6.8 70137 .3 

40332.5 8.4 74823 .9 6.8 70137 .3 

40356.2 8.4 74847.6 6.8 70137 .3 

40374.7 8.4 74866.1 6.8 70137.3 

40399 .3 9.4 74890.7 8.2 70137.3 

40426.2 9.4 74917.6 8.2 70137 .3 

40449 .1 9.4 74940.5 8.2 70137.3 

40475 .5 9.4 74966.9 8.2 70137.3 

40489 .9 9.4 74991.3 8.2 70137 .3 

40523 .7 9 .2 75015 .1 8.2 70137.3 

40547 .2 9.2 75038.6 8.2 70137.3 

40566.2 9.2 75057 .6 8.2 70137.3 

40587.6 9.2 75083 .3 8.2 70137.3 

40606.6 9.2 75094.8 8.2 70137.3 

40631.8 9.2 75094.8 8.2 70137.3 

40655.5 9.0 75094.8 8.0 70137.3 

40674.7 8.8 75094.8 0.0 70137.3 

40699.1 8.8 75094.8 0.0 70137.3 

40719.3 8.8 75094.8 0.0 70137.3 

40742 .8 8.6 75094.8 0 .0 70137 .3 

40766.1 8.6 75094.8 0 .0 70137 .3 

40790.4 8.6 75094.8 0 .0 70137.3 

40814.5 8.4 75094.8 70137.3 

40833 .8 8.4 75094.8 70137.3 

40859.0 8.4 75094.8 70137.3 

40882.2 8.4 75094.8 70137.3 

40908 .9 8.4 75097 .6 8 .0 70137 .3 

40935.3 8.4 75097 .6 70137.3 

40953 .0 8.4 75097.6 70137 .3 

40979 .2 75097.6 70137 .3 

41000.1 9.0 75097.6 70137 .3 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0050939 

#4 

Aluminum Chloride Pump Settings% 

Tote Side Side Side Side 

DAY Inches 1 2 3 4 

1 OK 4 4 4 4 
2 OK 4 4 4 4 
3 OK 4 4 4 4 
4 OK 4 4 4 4 
5 OK 4 4 4 4 
6 OK 4 4 4 4 
7 OK 4 4 4 4 
8 OK 4 4 4 4 
9 OK 4 4 4 4 
10 OK 4 4 4 4 
11 OK 4 4 4 4 
12 OK 4 4 4 4 
13 OK 4 4 4 4 
14 OK 4 4 4 4 
15 OK 4 4 4 4 
16 OK 4 4 4 4 
17 OK 4 4 4 4 
18 OK 4 4 4 4 
19 OK 4 4 4 4 
20 OK 4 4 4 4 
21 OK 4 4 4 4 
22 OK 4 4 4 4 
23 OK 4 4 4 4 
24 OK 4 4 4 4 
25 OK 4 4 4 4 
26 OK 4 4 4 4 
27 OK 4 4 4 4 
28 OK 4 4 4 4 
29 NT 5 5 5 5 
30 OK 4 4 4 4 
31 OK 4 4 4 4 

VALLEY GREEN WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: December Year: 

Weekly 

Sludge Daily UV Outfall 

Removal UV Hours lnspt 

0.1 32424 
0.1 32448 
0.1 32472 
0.1 32490 
0.1 32514 
0.1 32540 
0.1 32563 
0.1 32593 
0.1 32616 
0.1 32639 
0.1 32663 
0.1 32682 
0.1 32710 
0.1 32734 
0.1 32760 
0.1 32786 
0.1 32807 
0.2 32832 
0.1 32853 
0.1 32879 
0.1 32890 
0.1 32892 

20000 0.1 32936 
5000 0.1 32970 

0.1 32992 
0.1 33018 
0.1 33046 
0.1 33072 
0.1 33090 
0.1 33119 
0.1 33142 

2024 

Auto-

Dialer 
✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

Gen Remote Rain 

Display Fall Outside 

Panel Inches Temp 

360.06 38 
360.06 30 
360.36 39 
360.36 32 
360.36 37 
360.36 35 
360.36 32 
360.36 56 
360.36 46 
361.06 52 
361.06 0.10 63 
361.06 39 
361.06 34 
361.06 36 
361.06 34 
361.06 1.0 47 
361.36 0.5 59 
361.36 54 
361.36 43 
361.36 34 
361.36 30 
361.36 25 
361.36 25 
361.36 21 
362.06 37 
362.06 30 
362.06 39 
362.06 45 
362.06 52 
362.06 55 
362.06 54 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0050393 

#5 
Ditches 3 & 4 EQ Pumps 

Pump Pump 

DAY 1 D/H 2.0 

1 63645.8 24.4 19865.9 

2 63670.2 23.5 19865.9 

3 63693.7 18.6 19865.9 

4 63712.3 24.5 19865.9 

5 63736.8 27.2 19865.9 

6 63764.0 22.7 19865.9 

7 63786.7 27.1 19865.9 

8 63813.8 23.7 19865.9 

9 63837.5 23.8 19865.9 

10 63861.3 23.7 19865.9 

11 63885.0 20.3 19865.9 

12 63905.3 16.8 19865.9 

13 63922.1 22.4 19865.9 

14 63944.5 24.9 19865.9 

15 63969.4 26 .7 19865.9 

16 63996.1 21 .0 19865.9 

17 64017.1 24.8 19865.9 

18 64041 .9 19.5 19865.9 

19 64061.4 7.3 19865.9 

20 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

21 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

22 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

23 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

24 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

25 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

26 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

27 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

28 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

29 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

30 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

31 64068.7 0.0 19865.9 

12/20/2024 - Bad HR meter, on order 

D/H 
0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

VALLEY GREEN 

Worcester 

Month: December Year: 2024 

Sand Filter for Ditches 3 & 4 

Backwash Backwash Mudwell 

1 D/H 2 D/H 1 

Mudwell 

D/H 2 D/H Generator 

731.1 

731.1 

731.2 

731.2 

731.2 

731.2 

731.2 

731.2 

731.2 

731.3 

731.3 

731.3 

731.3 

731.3 

731.3 

731.3 

731.4 

731.4 

731.4 

731.4 

731.4 

731.4 

731.4 

731.5 

731.5 

731.5 

731.5 

731.5 

731.5 

731.5 

731.6 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0050393 

#6 

Compressor Ditches 1 & 2 

Tank/ EQ Pump Pump 

DAV Output 1 0/H Amps 2.0 

1 27677.9 0.0 53011.4 

2 27677.9 0.0 53035.5 

3 27677.9 0.0 53059.2 

4 27677.9 0.0 53077.7 

5 27677.9 0.0 53102.3 

6 27677.9 0.0 53129.2 

7 27677.9 0.0 53152.1 

8 27677.9 0.0 53178.5 

9 27677.9 0.0 53202.9 

10 27677.9 0.0 53226.5 

11 27677.9 1.0 53250.0 

12 27678.9 3.0 53269.1 

13 27681.9 15.8 3.42 53296.5 

14 27697.7 25.1 3.42 53311.1 

15 27722.8 26.5 3.41 53311.1 

16 27749.3 1.7 3.27 53313 .6 

17 27751.0 0.0 0.00 53334.5 

18 27751.0 1.7 0.00 53358.8 

19 27752.7 1.3 0.00 53380.2 

20 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53406.7 

21 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53430.0 

22 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53454.2 

23 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53478.5 

24 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53497.8 

25 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53523.0 

26 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53546.6 

27 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53573.3 

28 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53599.8 

29 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53617.7 

30 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53646.1 

31 27754.0 0.0 0.00 53670.1 

0/H 
24.1 

23 .7 

18.5 

24.6 

26.9 

22 .9 

26.4 

24.4 

23.6 

23.5 

19.1 

27.4 

14.6 

0.0 

2.5 

20.9 

24.3 

21.4 

26.5 

23.3 

24.2 

24.3 

19.3 

25 .2 

23.6 

26.7 

26.5 

17.9 

28.4 

24.0 

21.0 

VALLEY GREEN WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: December Year: 2024 

Sand Filter for Ditches 1 & 2 

Backwash Backwash Mudwell 
Amps 1 0/H 0/H 1 
3.26 

3.05 

3.14 

3.12 

3.12 

3.75 

3.62 

3.18 

3.08 

3.11 

3.18 

3.24 

3.18 

0.00 

0.00 

3.23 

3.25 

3.32 

3.27 

3.29 

3.30 

3.62 

3.34 

3.32 

3.34 

3.26 

3.22 

3.28 

3.22 

3.25 

3.36 

Mudwell 

D/H 2 D/H 



1/27/25 , 1 :40 PM Mail - Debbie Dunfee - Outlook 

• Outlook 

FW: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA0055671 

From Teresa Peachey <tpeachey@pueinc.com > 

Date Mon 1/27/2025 1:33 PM 

To Debbie Dunfee <Ddunfee@pueinc.com > 

From: depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa. us <depgreenporthelpdesk@state.pa. us> 

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 1:33:21 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

To: jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>; tryan@worcestertwp.com <tryan@worcestertwp.com>; 

jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com> 

Subject: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA0055671 

This email is to confirm that the following report was received by DEP through the eDMR system: 

Facility Name: BERWICK PLACE STP 

Permit Number: PA0055671 
Report Frequency: Monthly 
Report Type: DM R 
Reporting Period: 12/01/2024-12/31/2024 
Report Due Date: 01/28/2025 

Submitted By: John Scully 

Submission Id: 504037 
Submission Status: Received 

Submission Type: Original 

To view the details of this report, access the eDMR system through DEP's GreenPort and select the link 

for View/Revise Submitted. 

https ://outlook .office .com/mai I/inbox/id/ AAQkAGQ2Y2RiZm Yzl TMwNTMtN Dg5MS04N DEwLWZI N jA5 NzAwOWU3MQAQAN%2BcFL3EFF 1 Iii PvQEd7 . . . 1 / 1 



3800-FM-BCW0462 12/2016 

lf!kJ pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ,as PROTECTION 

NAME: WORCESTER TWP MONTGOMERY CNTY 

ADDRESS: PO BOX 7671721 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER, PA , 19490-

0767 

FACILITY: BERWICK PLACE STP 

LOCATION: E MT KIRK RD, WORCESTER, PA, 1949~767 

STAGE: Final Effluent 

PARAMETER 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

Dissol\ed Oxygen (00300) 
PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

pH(00400) 
PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

Total Suspended Solids (00530) 
PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

Total Nitrogen (00600) 
PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

Ammonia-Nitrogen (00610) 
PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

Nitrate-Nitrite as N (00630) 
PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

Total Phosphorus (00665) 
PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

COMMONWEAL TH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PA0055671 I I 001 I 

PERMIT NUMBER I I OUTFALL NUMBER I 

MONITORING PERIOD 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly 
---

DMR Effective From: 12/01/2024 

DMR Effective To: 12/31/2024 

Permit Expires : 10/31/2026 

YEAR MO DAY YEAR MO DAY Permit Application Due: 05/04/2026 

FROM I 2024 12 01 TO 2024 12 31 
No Discharge: □ 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE VALUE UNfTS VALUE VALUE VALUE UNITS 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY 

... ... 9.51 ... ... 
1/day 

mg'L 5.0 
*** 1/day 

... ... ... 
Daily Min ... ... 7.83 ... 8.5 1/day 

S.U. 6.0 9.0 
1/day 

... ... ... 
Inst Min IMAX 

<2.2 5.1 ... <3 5 1/v..eek 
15 mg'L lbs/day 10 

1/v..eek 
125 18.8 ... 

WklyA1.9 Wkly A1.9 A1.9Mo A1.9Mo 
<6 ... ... <6.45 ... 

1/v..eek 
Monitor & Report mg'L 

1/v..eek 
lbs/day ... Monitor & Report ... ... 

A1.9Mo A1.9Mo 
<.03 . 04 ... <.03 .1 1/v..eek 

mg'L lbs/day 3.0 4.5 
1/v..eek 

3.8 5.6 ... 
Wkly A1.9 Wkly A1.9 A1.9Mo A1.9Mo 

<5 <8.4 ... <6 <8 1/v..eek 
mg'L 18.8 lbs/day 10 15 

1/v..eek 
12.5 ... 

Wkly A1.9 WklyA1.9 A1.9Mo A1.9 Mo 
. 3 ... ... .4 ... 

1/v..eek 
1.5 mg'L 

1/v..eek 
lbs/day ........ . 7 ... ... 

A1.9 Mo A1.9Mo 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy 
Copyright © 20 16 Comrronwealth of Pennsy lva nia. All Rights Reserved 

SAMPLING TYPE 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 



3800-FM-BCW0462 12/2016 

~ pennsylvania iiP'A DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
'a:!f PROTECTION 

PARAMETER 

Utra~olet light intensity (49607) 

Flem (50050) 

Fecal Coliform (7 4055) 

Garbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand 

(CBOD5) (80082) 

Fac ility Comments 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE VALUE UNITS VALUE VALUE VALUE UNITS ... . .. .1 ... ... 
... ... Monitor & Report ... ... mW/crrr 

Daily Min 

.08443 .1424 ... ... . .. 
Monitor & Report Monitor & Report MGD ... ... ... 

A-.g Mo Daily Max ... . .. . .. <2 3 ... ... ... 200 1000 No./100 ml 

Geo Mean IMAX 
<1 .7 <2.0 ... <2 <2 

12.5 18.8 lbs/day ... 10 15 mg'L 

A-.gMo WklyA-.g A-.gMo WklyA-.g 

Privacy Policy I Security Po licy 
Copyright © 20 16 Corrrronwea lth of Pennsy lv ania. All Rights Reserved 

SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

1/day Measured 

1/day Measured 

Continuous Metered 

Continuous Metered 

1/week Grab 

1/week Grab 

1/week 24-Hr Composite 

1/week 24-Hr Composite 



3800-FM-BCW0462 12/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
.,.. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
, ~ PROTECTION 

NAME : WORCESTER TWP MONTGOMERY CNTY 

A DDRESS : PO BOX 7671721 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER, PA , 19490-
0767 

FACILITY: BERWICK PLACE STP 

LOCATION: E MT KIRK RD, WORCESTER, PA , 1949M767 

STAGE: Raw Sewage Influent 

PARAMETER 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BODS) (00310) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Total Suspended Solids (00530) 

PERMIT REQUIREMENT 

Facility Comments 

ATTACHMENT DETAILS 

FILE NAME 
2450720 Inf Eff 12.12.24 
2451338 Inf Eff 12.1 9.24 

Berwick Inf Prue Cntl Dec 2024 
Berwick DMR Dec 2024 
2449586 Inf Eff 12.5.24 

COMMONWEAL TH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PA0055671 I I 001 I 

PERMIT NUMBER I I OUTFALL NUMBER I 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR MO DAY YEAR MO DAY 

FROM I 2024 12 01 TO 2024 12 31 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly 

DMR Effective From: 12/01/2024 

DMR Effective To : 12/31/2024 

Permit Expires : 10/31/2026 

Permi t Applica tion Due : 05/04/2026 

No Di scharge : □ 

QUANTITY OR LOAD ING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY 

VALUE VALUE UNITS VALUE VALUE VALUE UNITS 

260 m *** 304 *** 1/week 
Monitor & Report 

*** 
lbs/day 

*** 
Monilor & Report 

*** 
mg'L 

1/VIOOk 
A',QMo A',Q Mo 

82 *** *** 98 *** 1/week 
Monitor & Report 

*** 
lbs/day 

*** 
Monitor & Report 

*** 
mg'L 

1/week 
A',QMo A',Q Mo 

SAMPLING TYP E 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

24-Hr Composite 

ATTACHMENT TYPE UPLOADED TIME ATTACHMENT COMMENT 
Laboratory Analytical Report 1/20/2025 11 :50:41 AM 
Laboratory Analytical Report 1/20/2025 11 :51 :14 AM 

Influent and Process Control Form 1/20/2025 11 :47:26 AM 
Daily Effluent Monitoring Form 1/20/2025 11 :46:57 AM 
Laboratory Analytical Report 1/20/2025 11 :50:03 AM 

Berwick Sludge Form Dec 2024 Sewage Sludge/ Biosol ids Production and Dsposal Form 1/20/2025 11 :48:56 AM 
2452677 Inf Eff 12.26.24 Laboratory Analytical Report 1/20/2025 11:51:39 AM 

COMMENT DETAILS 

COMMENTS OPERATOR NAME OPERA TOR CERTIFICATION NUMBER OPERATOR CONTACT NUMBER 
John Scully S14080 (215)-766-2626 

Privacy Policy I Securi ty Policy 
Copyright © 2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania . All Right s Reserved 



~ pennsylvania 3800-FM-BCW0435 3/2012 
~ DEPARTMENT DF ENVIRONMENTAL f'_,. PROTECTION 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
DAILY EFFLUENT MONITORING 

Facility Name: Berwick Place STP Month: 12 (select number) Year: 2024 
Municipali ty: Worcester Twp_ County: Montgomery Coun Permit No.: PA0055671 Outfall : 001 
Watershed: 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. 
Laboratories: MJ Reider Associates, Inc This permit will expire on : _J_a_nu_a_ry~3_1~, 2_0_2_6 ______ _ 

Flow Fecal Coli form pH Dissolved Oxygen CBOD5 TSS UV Intensity NO2-N + NO3-N 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 

MGO Q CFU/100 ml Q s.u. Q rng/L Q mg/l Q rng/l Q % Q mg/L 

1 Sun 12/1/24 0 .0926 8.24 11 .37 0 .3 
Mon 12/2/24 0 .0773 8.22 11 .51 0.9 
Tue 12/3/24 0 .0756 8.27 10.58 0 .2 
Wed 12/4/24 0.075 8.24 10.28 0 .1 
Thu 12/5/24 0 .0834 3.0 8.29 10.54 < 2.0 3.0 0.2 < 6.97 
Fri 12/6/24 0.064 8.24 10.74 0 .1 
Sat 12/7/24 0.0871 8 .29 10.8 0.3 

2 Sun 12/8/24 0 .1094 8 .01 10 .37 0 .2 
Mon 12/9/24 0.056 8 .19 10.58 0 .1 
Tue 12/10/24 0.0876 8 .26 10.53 0.2 
Wed 12/11 /24 0.0932 8 .27 9.97 0.5 

Thu 12/12/24 0.1007 < 2.0 8 .14 9.51 < 2.0 < 1.0 0.2 < 3.71 
Fri 12/13/24 0.0554 8 .32 10.86 0.1 

Sat 12/14/24 0.0966 7.83 11 .04 0.1 
3 Sun 12/15/24 0.1162 7 .93 10.16 0.1 

Mon 12/16/24 0.0854 8 .26 10.65 0.4 
Tue 12/17/24 0.0874 8 .19 10.52 0.1 
Wed 12/18/24 0.0625 8 .3 10.52 0.2 
Thu 12/19/24 0.0986 < 2.0 8.24 10.11 < 2.0 < 1.0 0.2 < 4.52 
Fri 12/20/24 0.0524 8 .22 10.66 0.1 
Sat 12/21/24 0.0945 7 .93 10.61 0.1 

4 Sun 12/22/24 0.1147 8.5 11.18 0.1 
Mon 12/23/24 0.0734 8.44 11 .63 0.6 
Tue 12/24/24 0.0605 8 .35 11.13 0.2 
Wed 12/25/24 0.1319 8 .38 10.95 0.2 
Thu 12/26/24 0.1214 3.0 8.3 10.03 < 2.0 5.0 0.3 < 8.34 
Fri 12/27/24 0.0763 8 .34 11.05 0.1 
Sat 12/28/24 0.0761 8 .08 10.87 0.1 

5 Sun 12/29/24 0.1424 8 .37 10.69 0.2 

Mon 12/30/24 0.00912 8 .22 10.32 0.3 

Tue 12/31 /24 0.0605 8 .25 10.3 0.1 

s for DMR 

Daily Minimum (Cone.): < 2 7.83 9.51 < 2 < 1 0.1 < 3.71 
Daily Maximum (Cone): 3 8.5 11 .63 < 2 5 0.9 < 8.34 

Max Avg Weekly (Cone.): 10.98 < 2 5 0.3 < 8 

Avg Monthly (Cone.): 10.65 < 2 < 3 0.2 < 6 
Geometric Mean (Cone.): < 2 

Max Avg Weekly (Load): 0.09347 9 < 2.0 5.1 < 8.4 

Avg Monthly (l oad): 0.08443 7 < 1.7 < 2.2 < 5.0 
Total Monthly (Load): 2.61722 232 < 52.2 < 68.3 < 156.0 

Daily Minimum (Load): 0.00912 0.8 < 1.4 < 0.8 < 3.1 
Daily Maximum (Load): 0.1424 13 < 2.0 5.1 < 8.4 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my directi1m or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evalua te the information submitted. Based on my 
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is , to the best of my knowledge and belie f, true , accurate and complete . I am 
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information , including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: _,J:,::oc:.:h:..:n_::S:.::c.=u::..lly,__ ________ _____ _ 
Title: ..:O::.Jp:..:e:.:.r;;.at:.::o.:...r _________ _____ _ 

License No :..:S:...1:...4:.::0_::8_::0 _____________ __ _ 
Date: 

Total Nitrogen NH3-N Total Phosphorus 8OD5 TSS 

1 1 1 RI RI 

Q mg/L Q rng/L Q mg/L Q mgfl Q mgfl 

< 7.47 < 0.02 0.67 294 .0 110.0 

< 4.48 < 0.02 0 .33 208.0 76.0 

< 5.02 0.05 0 .21 341.0 100 .0 

< 8.84 0.04 0 .32 374 .0 106.0 

< 4.48 < 0.02 0.21 208 76 
< 8.84 0.05 0.67 374 110 
< 8.84 0.1 0.67 374 110 
< 6.45 < 0.03 0.4 304 98 

< 9 0.04 0.5 379 107 
< 6 < 0.03 0.3 260 82 
< 171 < 0,9 9.6 8047 2557 
< 4 < 0.01 0.2 175 64 
< 9 0.04 0.5 379 107 



a e.:~N~~r~~E~A~~O?.CTION 
3800-FM-BCW0436 312012 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT - INFLUENT & PROCESS CONTROL 

Facility Name: Berwick Place STP Month: December Year: 2024 ------------------------------
Muni c i pa Ii t y: Worcester Twp ------'--------- County: Montgomery NPDES Permit No. : PA0055671 
Watershed : 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. ------

This permit will expire on : January 31, 2026 

Influent Process Control 

Flow B0D5 BOD5 TSS TSS Aeration MLSS Aeration DO Sludge Wasted 
Day (MGDl (mQ/ll /lbsl (mQ/1) (lbs) /mQ/ll lma/ll /Qallonsl 

1 0.066 
2 0.0633 

3 0.0613 

4 0.072 

5 0.0604 294.0 148 110.0 55 

6 0.0541 
7 0.0736 

8 0.0787 

9 0.0443 

10 0.066 
11 0.0888 
12 0.0723 208.0 126 76.0 46 

13 0.0532 

14 0.0731 

15 0.0887 

16 0.0697 

17 0.0622 

18 0.0631 

19 0.0693 341 .0 197 100.0 58 

20 0.0506 
21 0.0815 
22 0.0902 

23 0.0593 

24 0.0407 

25 0.1316 

26 0.0816 374.0 255 106.0 72 

27 0.0563 

28 0.0529 

29 0.1144 

30 0.0746 
31 0.0439 

Avg 0.07 304 181 98 58 
Max 0.132 374 255 110 72 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evaluate the 
information submitted . Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information , the information submitted is , to the best 
of my knowledge and belief, true , accurate and complete . I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information , including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing 
violations. See Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification) . 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: S14080 --------------Title: Oe_erator Date: 



3800-FM-BCW0438 3/2012 

'D P.:~NT~~x.~~E~A~~O~CTION 
SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

SEWAGE SLUDGE/ BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION AND DISPOSAL 

Facility Name: Berwick Place STP Month: December Year: 2024 
Municipality: Worcester TWP County: Montgomery NPDES Permit No.: PA0055671 
Watershed : 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration 

This permit will expire on : January 31, 2026 

□ 

SEWAGE SLUDGE/ BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION INFORMATION (Identify each off-site removal event and incineration event) 

Check here if there were no off-site removal events during the month 

Date 

12/6/24 

12/13/24 

12/20/24 

12/27/24 

Liquid Sewage Sludge/Biosolids 
Hauled Off-site 

Gallons 

10,000 

10,000 

7,200 

3,600 

% Solids 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

TOTAL: 

Dry Tons 

0.834 
0.834 
0.600 
0.300 

2.569 

Dewatered Sewage Sludge/Biosolids 
Hauled Off-site 

Tons Dewatered % Solids Dry Tons 

TOTAL: 

Sewage Sludge/Biosolids 
Dewatered and Incinerated On-site 

Tons Dewatered % Solids Dry Tons 

TOTAL: 

SEWAGE SLUDGE/ BIOSOLIDS AND INCINERATOR ASH DISPOSAL AND BENEFICIAL USE INFORMATION 
(Identify all sites where biosolids or ash were disposed or land applied) 

Site Name 
Municipality 

County 
DEP Permit No. 

Type of Material* 
Dry Tons Applied/Disposed 

Type of Disposal/Use* 
Hauler Name Franc Environmental 

* See Instructions for explanation. 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and 

evaluate the information submitted . Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the 

information submitted is , to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information , including the 

possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification) . 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: ----------------514080 
Title : Operator ~------------- 0 ate: 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/ PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2449586-01 Collected By : Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Ammon.ia as N <0.02 mg/L 

Carbonaceous Biochcrnical < 2.0 mg/ L 
Oxygen Demand 
N itrate as N 6.87 mg/ L 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/ L 

Nitrate+ Nitrite as N <6.97 mg/ L 

N itrogen, Total <7.47 mg/ L 

Nitrogen, Total Kjcldahl <0.50 mg/ L 
(T"J-.:1'\!) 
Phosphorus as P, Tota l 0.67 mg/ L 

Solids, Tota l Suspended 3 mg/ L 

Lab ID: 2449586-02 Collected By : Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Grab) 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coliform 

Lab ID: 2449586-03 

Result Uni t 

3 C FU/ IOOml. 

Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP ln fl ucnt (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 294 mg/ L 
Demand 
Solids, Tota l Suspended 110 mg/ L 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0. 10 

1.1 0 

1.60 

0.50 

O.Dl 

Rep. 
Limit 

2 

Rep. 
Limit 

40.0 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2449586 

Report: 12/ 15/ 24 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Berwick Place STP N PD ES - l x/wk 

Sampled: 12/05/24 09:50 Received: 12/ 05/24 15:03 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 12/ 12/24 

SM 5210 B 12/ 06/ 24 14:15 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2. 1 12/ 06/ 24 1:02 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 12/ 06/ 24 1:02 

CA LCULATED 12/ 06/ 24 1:02 

CALCULATED 12/ 11/ 24 0:4ll 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 12/ 11/24 

Si\,[ 4500-P F 12/ 12/ 24 

SM 2540 D 12/ 06/24 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analyst 

SNF 

SXS 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 

A LO 

Action 
Level 

1.5 

10 

1.5 

10 

Sampled: 12/05/ 24 09:50 Received: 12/ 05/24 15:03 

Sample Type: Grab 

Action 
Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analys t Level 

SM 9222 D 12/ 5/ 24 12/ 6/ 24 ZJB 200 
16: 12 15:51 

Sampled: 12/ 05/24 09:55 Received: 12/ 05/24 15:03 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Analysis Method Analyzed otes Analyst Level 

SM 5210 B 12/ 06/ 24 11 :48 MM 

SM 2540 D 12/ 06 / 24 A LO 

107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 °:J www.mjreidcr.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

T h is certificate shall not be reproduced except in full withou t the written app roval of M.J. Reider Associates , Inc. 
N r .LAP accreJ iteJ by PA. (PI\ DEP #06-00003) Vis it o ur website co view ou r current 

N ELAC acc redira tions for va rious drink ing wart:r, was tewarcr and sol id & chemical matl.'. rials analyres. 

Additional accrc:d itarions hy MD (26 1) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/ PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: T eresa P eachy 

Reported To: Priva te U tility E nterpri ses, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

P erkasie, P A 18944 

Lab ID: 2450720-0 1 Collected By: C lient 

Sample Desc: Berwick P lace STP E ffluent (Composite) 

Result Unit 

General Chemistrv 

Ammonia as N <0.02 mg/ L 

Carbonaceous 13iochem ical <2.0 mg/ L 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 3.61 mg/ L 

N itrite as N <0. 10 mg/ L 

Nitrate+;\;itrite as N <3.71 mg/ L 

Nitrogen, Total <4.48 mg/ L 

Nitrogen, Tora\ K.jcldahl 0.77 mg/ L 
(fKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.33 mg/ L 

Solids, Total Suspended < I mg/ L 

Lab ID: 2450720-02 Collected By: Clien t 

Sample Desc: B erwick Place STP E fflu en t (Grab) 

M icrobiology 

Fecal Coliform 

Lab ID: 2450720-03 

Result Unit 

<2 CHJ/ ll lOmL 

Collected By : Client 

Sample Desc: Berw ick P lace STP Influent (Composite) 

Result Unit 

General Chemistry 

Biochemica l Oxygen 208 mg/ L 
Demand 
Solids, Tota l Suspended 76 mg/ L 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0. 10 

I.I O 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Rep . 
Lim.it 

2 

Rep . 
Lim.it 

40.0 

Project Info: 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2450720 

Report: 12/ 19 / 24 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

B erwick Place STP N PDE S - 1x/wk 

Sampled: 12/ 12/24 09:45 Received: 12/12/24 14:26 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.l Rev 2.0 12/ 17/24 

SM 521013 12/ 13/ 24 9:32 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 12/ 12/ 24 21 :24 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2. 1 12/ 12/ 24 21 :24 

C \LCULATED 12/ 12/ 24 21 :24 

C -\LCULATED 12/ 16/ 24 1:56 

EPA 35 1.2 Rev 2.0 12/ 16/ 24 

Sll l 4500-P F 12/ 17/24 

SM 2540 D 12/ 15/ 24 

Sampled: 12/ 12/ 24 09:45 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analys t 

SNF 

LEH 

KCS 

KCS 

f-: CS 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

1.5 

10 

1.5 

10 

Received: 12/ 12 / 24 14:26 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 
Action 
Level 

Sll l 9222 D 12/ 12/ 24 12/ 11/ 24 MAC 200 
15:44 14:12 

Sampled: 12/ 12/24 09:55 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

SM 521 0 13 12/ 13/ 24 12:33 

SM 2540 D 12/ 16/ 24 

Received: 12/12/24 14:26 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Notes Analyst Level 

KMD 

.ALD 

107 /\ ngclica Street O Reading, Pi\ 19611 (.) www.mjrcider. com '") (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This ce rtificate shaU not be reproduced except in full withou t the wri tten approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 

N EL1\P accn:ditcd by PA. (P/\DEP # 06-00003) Visi t our wc:bsitc: to vic:,,· our curn:n c 

N E LAC: :1ccn.:dit:1r.ions for v:1rious drinking warcr, wasn.:watc:r and so lid & chc:mical man:ri al s analyrcs. 

Addiri(lnal :1ccrcdirnrions h~· n,fD (261 ) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/ PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: T eresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility E nterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2451338-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effl uent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 0.05 mg/L 

Carbonaceous Biochemical <2.0 mg/L 
Oxygen Demand 

Nitrate as N 4.42 mg/L 

N itrite as N <0. 10 mg/L 

1':itrate+ Nitrite as N <4.52 mg/ L 

N itrogen, Total <5.02 mg/L 

N itrogen, Total Kjcldahl < 0.50 mg/L 
(fl--:N) 

Phospho rus as P, Tota l 0.21 mg/L 

Solids, Total Suspended < l rng/L 

Lab ID: 2451338-02 Collected By : Clien t 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP E ffluent (Grab) 

Result Unit 

11icrobiology 

Fecal Coli form < 2 C~U/ IIJOmL 

Lab ID: 2451338-03 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Influent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Biochemica l Oxygen 341 rng/ L 
Demand 

Solids, Total Suspended 100 rng/ L 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.1 0 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Rep . 
Limit 

2 

Rep . 
Limit 

40.0 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2451338 

Report: 12/31/ 24 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Berwick Place STP PDES - l x/wk 

Sampled: 12/19/24 09:50 Received: 12/19/24 13:00 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 12/ 20/24 

SM 5210 B 12/ 19/24 15:17 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 12/ 19/ 24 17:40 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2. 1 12/ 19/24 17:40 

CALCULATED 12/ 19/ 24 17:40 

CALCULATED 12/ 25/ 24 20:26 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 12/ 25 / 24 

SM 4500-P F 12/ 20/ 24 

SM 2540 D 12/20/24 

Sampled: 12/ 19 / 24 09:50 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes 

BSl 

Analyst 
Action 
Level 

SNF 1.5 

sxs 

KCS 10 

KCS 

KCS 

JMW 

JM\V 

S IF 1.5 

JAF 10 

Received: 12/19 / 24 13:00 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 
Action 
Level 

SM 9222 D 12/ 19/ 24 12/20/24 ZJB 200 
16:2:i 14:,1 

Sampled: 12/ 19 /24 09:55 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

SM 521 0 B 12/ 19/ 24 15:28 

Stvl 2540 D 12/ 20 / 24 

Received: 12/19/24 13:00 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Notes Analyst Level 

IN \XI 

JAF 

107 /\ ngclicaStrcer O Reading, Pi\ 19611 0 www.mj rcider.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate s hall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 

NELI\ P accredited by P:\. (P1\DEP #06-00003) Visit o ur website to view our current 

N E LAC accn.:di ta tions for various drinking wate r, was ri.:wa tc r and so lid & chemical materials analytcs. 

Addi tional accrcdirncions by WfD (26 1) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP # 06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility E nterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Sui te 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2452677-01 Collected By : Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP E ffl uent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 0.04 mg/L 

Carbonaceous Biochemical <2.0 mg/ L 
Oxygen Demand 

N itrate as N 8.24 mg/L 

Nitri te as N <0. 10 mg/L 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N < 8.34 mg/L 

Nitrogen , Total <8.84 mg/L 

N itroge n, Tomi Kjeldahl <0.50 mg/L 
(TK!"-J) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.32 mg/L 

Sol ids, Total Suspended 5 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2452677-02 Collected By : Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP F.ffl uenr (Grab) 

Result Uni t 
i\1icrobiology 

Fecal Coli fo rm 3 Cr li / lOOmL 

Lab ID: 2452677-03 Collected By : Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Infl uent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 374 mg/L 
Demand 

So lids , Total Suspended 106 mg/ L 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0. 10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Rep. 
Limit 

2 

Rep. 
Limit 

40.0 

Project Info: 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2452677 

Report: 01 /03/25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Q uijada 

Berwick Place STP NPDES - lx/ wk 

Sampled: 12/ 26/24 09:50 Received: 12/ 26/24 13:05 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350. 1 Rev 2.0 12/27 /24 

SM 5210 B 12/ 27/ 24 9:56 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2. 1 12/ 26/ 24 15:48 

E PA 300.0 Rev 2. 1 12/ 26/ 24 15:48 

CALCULATED 12/ 26/ 24 15:48 

CA LCULAT E D 0 1/02/ 25 12:29 

E PA 351.2 Rev 2.0 01 /02/25 

SM 4500-P F 12/27/24 

SM 2540 D 12/ 27/24 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analys t 

SNF 

sxs 

KCS 

KCS 

KCS 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 

A LD 

Action 
Level 

1.5 

10 

1.5 

10 

Sampled: 12/ 26/24 09:50 Received: 12/ 26/24 13:05 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analys t 
Action 
Level 

SM 9222 D 12/ 26/ 24 12/ 27/24 ZJB 200 

14:12 14:10 

Sampled: 12/ 26/24 09:55 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

SM 5210 B 12/ 27/ 24 9:10 

SM 2540 D 12/ 27/24 

Received: 12/ 26/24 13:05 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Notes Analyst Level 

SXS 

ALO 

107 t\ ngelica Street O Reading, Pt\ 1961'1 0 www.mjrcider.com O (6 10) 374-5129 0 fa, (610) 374-7234 

T his certi fi cate shall not be re produced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 

N E LAP accrcditt:d by P.'\. (P t\ OEP #06-00003) Visit our wt:bsitc to vit:\\. our currt:nt 

NE LAC accrnlirncions fo r various Jrink ing water, wasrcw.l tcr and so lid & chem ical matcri:tls analyrcs . 

Additional accreditations hy ~ rD (26 1) Page 1 of 4 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#3 

Op Influent Effluent 

DAY Int Totalizer MGD Totalizer x 10 GPM 

1 MB 19904886 0.065977 2444888 

2 CCC 19970863 0.063273 2445814 

3 CCC 20034136 0.061260 2446587 

4 CCC 20095396 0.071971 2447343 

5 CCC 20167367 0.060401 2448093 

6 CCC 20227768 0.054133 2448927 

7 MB 20281901 0 .073602 2449567 

8 JO 20355503 0 .078731 2450438 

9 CCC 20434234 0.044331 2451532 

10 CCC 20478565 0.066006 2452092 

11 CCC 20544571 0 .088754 2452968 

12 CCC 20633325 0.072348 2453900 

13 CCC 20705673 0.053166 2454907 

14 cw 20758839 0.073058 2455461 

15 cw 20831897 0.088699 2456427 

16 CCC 20920596 0.069732 2457589 

17 CCC 20990328 0.062228 2458443 

18 CCC 21052556 0 .063123 2459317 

19 CCC 21115679 0 .069313 2459942 

20 CCC 21184992 0.050607 2460928 

21 cw 21235599 0 .081515 2461452 

22 MB 21317114 0 .090151 2462397 

23 CCC 21407265 0.059309 2463544 

24 CCC 21466574 0.040677 2464278 

25 MB 21507251 0.131640 2464883 

26 CCC 21638891 0.081625 2466202 

27 CCC 21720516 0.056305 2467416 

28 JO 21776821 0 .052884 2468179 

29 JO 21829705 0.114362 2468940 

30 CCC 21944067 0.074575 2470364 

31 CCC 22018642 0.043857 2471276 

0.0696 Total : 

Max: 0.132 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: December 

Test Auto Gen 

MGD Dialer Hrs 

0.0926 ✓ 

0.0773 ✓ 530.1(3/4) 

0 .0756 ✓ 530.6(3/4) 

0.0750 ✓ 530.6 

0.0834 ✓ 530.6 

0.0640 ✓ 530.6 

0.0871 ✓ 530.6 

0 .1094 ✓ 530.6 

0.0560 ✓ 530.6 

0.0876 ✓ 531.3(3/4) 

0 .0932 ✓ 531.3 

0 .1007 ✓ 531.3 

0.0554 ✓ 531.3 

0 .0966 ✓ 531.3 

0 .1162 ✓ 531.3 

0.0854 ✓ 531.3 

0.0874 ✓ 531.8(3/4) 

0 .0625 ✓ 531.8 

0.0986 ✓ 531.8 

0.0524 ✓ 531.8 

0.0945 ✓ Running 

0.1147 ✓ 

0.0734 ✓ 536.6(3/4) 

0.0605 ✓ 537.1(3/4) 

0.1319 ✓ 537.1 

0.1214 ✓ 537.1 

0.0763 ✓ 537.1 

0.0761 ✓ 537.1 

0 .1424 ✓ 537.1 

0 .0091 ✓ 537.1 

0.0605 ✓ 537.6(3/4) 

2.6172 Min: 

Max: 

Year: 2024 

Effluent Lab Testing 

PH DO Temp NH3 Phos N03 

8.24 11.37 13 0.2 
8.22 11.51 12 0.2 0.64 6.0 
8.27 10.58 14 0.2 0.64 6.6 
8.24 10.28 16 0 .2 0.61 8.5 
8.29 10.54 4 0.2 0.69 7.6 
8.24 10.74 13 0.2 0.47 10.4 
8.29 10.80 13 0.2 
8.01 10.37 13 0.2 
8.19 10.58 15 0.2 0.40 9.1 
8.26 10.53 15 0.2 0.44 7.5 
8.27 9 .97 16 0.2 0.39 6.5 
8.14 9 .51 4 0.2 0.31 4.3 
8.32 10.86 13 0.2 0.31 6.0 
7.83 11.04 13 0.2 
7.93 10.16 9 0.2 
8.26 10.65 14 0.4 0 .24 5.5 
8.19 10.52 14 0.2 0.21 5.7 
8.30 10.52 15 0.2 0.19 5.4 
8.24 10.11 4 0.2 0 .21 5.1 
8.22 10.66 14 0.2 0.35 7.2 
7.93 10.61 8 
8.50 11.18 10.6 0.2 
8.44 11.63 12 0 .2 0 .49 7.0 
8.35 11.13 12 0.2 0.48 8.1 
8.38 10.95 11 0.2 
8.30 10.03 4 0.2 0 .30 9.2 
8.34 11.05 12 0.2 0.23 9.3 
8.08 10.87 13 0 .2 
8.37 10.69 14 0.3 
8.22 10.32 15 1.2 0 .23 2.6 
8.25 10.30 14 1.5 0.19 2.6 

7.83 9.51 
8.50 11.63 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#1 

Month: December 

Clarifier #1 Clarifier #2 Clarifier #3 

DAY Clear Blanket Clear Blanket Clear Blanket 

1 

2 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

3 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

4 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

6 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

7 

8 

9 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

10 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

11 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

12 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

13 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

14 

15 

16 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

17 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

18 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 5 & 11 6&0 

19 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 5 & 10 6&1 

20 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

21 

22 

23 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 

24 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

25 

26 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

27 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

28 

29 

30 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

31 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

Year: 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

2024 

Clarifier #4 Clarifier #5 

Clear Blanket Clear Blanket 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

Clarifier #6 Clarifier #7 Clarifier #8 

Clear Blanket Clear Blanket Clear Blanket 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 10 6&1 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 10 6&1 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5&9 6&2 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 

5 & 10 6&1 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 10 6&1 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 

5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 
5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 5 & 11 6&0 



NPDES PERMIT# PAOOSS671 

#2 

Decant & Aeration Checked 

DAY 1&2 AC 3&4 

1 
2 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

3 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

4 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

5 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

6 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

7 
8 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

9 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

10 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

11 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

12 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

13 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

14 
15 
16 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

17 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

18 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

19 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

20 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

21 
22 
23 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

24 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

25 
26 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

27 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

28 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

29 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

30 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

31 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Month: 

AC 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

December Year: 

Daily UV 

UV Intensity Hours 

0.3 52379 
0.9 52404 
0.2 52429 
0.1 52453 
0.2 52476 
0.1 52498 
0.3 52520 
0.2 52545 
0.1 52574 
0.2 52594 
0.5 52620 
0.2 52643 
0.1 52669 
0.1 52688 
0.1 52713 
0.4 52741 
0.1 52765 
0.2 52789 
0.2 52809 
0.1 52836 
0.1 52855 
0.1 52881 
0.6 52909 
0.2 52929 
0.2 52943 
0.3 52979 
0.1 53003 
0.1 53024 
0.2 53044 
0.3 53076 
0.1 53100 

2024 

Weekly Gen 

Outfall Inspect Hours Comments 

✓ 

Checked UV bulbs & cleaned Quartz Tubes 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 



#4 

DAV 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

EQ for Trains 3 & 4 

Pump Pump 

1 D/H 2 0/H 
39475.3 1.0 48360.5 15.0 

39476.3 13.6 48375.5 0.0 

39489.9 14.9 48375.5 0.0 

39504.8 13.2 48375.5 0.0 

39518.0 15.7 48375.5 0.0 

39533.7 12.1 48375.5 0.0 

39545.8 15.2 48375.5 0.0 

39561.0 16.9 48375.5 0.7 

39577.9 0.0 48376.2 10.8 

39577.9 0.0 48387.0 16.5 

39577.9 0.0 48403 .5 18.3 

39577.9 0.0 48421.8 20.1 

39577.9 0.0 48441.9 11.5 

39577.9 0.0 48453.4 16.9 

39577 .9 3.8 48470.3 20.7 

39581.7 14.9 48491.0 0.0 

39596.6 14.7 48491.0 0.0 

39611.3 12.7 48491.0 0.0 

39624.0 16.0 48491.0 0.0 

39640.0 11.2 48491.0 0.0 

39651.2 17.2 48491.0 0.0 

39668.4 22.7 48491.0 3.6 

39691.1 0.0 48494.6 13.8 

39691.1 0.0 48508.4 10.0 

39691.1 0.0 48518.4 26.2 

39691.1 0.0 48544.6 24.6 

39691.1 0.0 48569.2 15.1 

39691.1 0.0 48584.3 12.6 

39691.1 2.0 48596.9 25.2 

39693 .1 17.7 48622.1 0.0 

39710.8 9.2 48622.1 0.0 

Alum 

1 
2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

2.0 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: December 

Pump Setting 

Alum Alum Alum Meth 

2 3 4 1.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.5 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.5 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.5 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.5 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 5.0 

12/06/2024 - Franc Env. Hauled out 10000 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 

12/13/2024 - Franc Env. Hauled out 10000 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 

12/20/2024 - Franc Env. Hauled out 7200 gallons of sludge to Hatfield Twp. Municipal Auth . 

12/27/2024 - Franc Env. Hauled out 3600 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 

Year: 2024 

ND= New Drum Sludge Removal - Gals 

Meth Meth Meth Meth Alum Trains Trains 

2.0 3.0 4.0 Inches Inches 1&2 3&4 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 ND OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK ND 

5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK Decant Decant 

5.0 3.0 3.0 ND OK 5000 5000 

5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.5 3.0 5.0 OK OK 
5.5 3.0 5.0 ND OK 
5.5 3.0 5.0 OK OK 
5.5 3.0 5.0 OK ND Decant Decant 

5.0 3.0 3.0 ND OK 5000 5000 

5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 ND OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 ND OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK ND Decant Decant 

5.0 3.0 3.0 ND OK 3600 3600 

5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 ND OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 ND OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK Decant Decant 

5.0 3.0 3.0 ND ND 3600 

5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 ND OK 
5.0 3.0 3.0 OK OK 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#5 

Influent Pumps 

Pump Pump 

DAY 1 D/H 2 D/H 
1 12913.0 2.1 8249.5 2.2 

2 12915.1 2.1 8251.7 2.2 

3 12917.2 2.0 8253.9 2.1 

4 12919.2 2.4 8256.0 2.4 

5 12921.6 2.0 8258.4 2.1 

6 12923.6 1.7 8260.5 1.8 

7 12925.3 2.4 8262 .3 2.5 

8 12927.7 2.6 8264.8 2.7 

9 12930.3 1.5 8267.5 1.5 

10 12931.8 2.1 8269.0 2.2 

11 12933.9 2.9 8271.2 3.1 

12 12936.8 2.3 8274.3 2.5 

13 12939.1 1.7 8276.8 1.8 

14 12940.8 2.4 8278.6 2.5 

15 12943.2 2.9 8281.1 3.0 

16 12946.1 2.3 8284.1 2.4 

17 12948.4 2.0 8286.5 2.1 

18 12950.4 2.1 8288.6 2.1 

19 12952.5 2.3 8290.7 2.4 

20 12954.8 1.7 8293.1 1.7 

21 12956.5 2.6 8294.8 2.7 

22 12959.1 3.0 8297.5 3.1 

23 12962.1 2.0 8300.6 2.0 

24 12964.1 1.3 8302 .6 1.4 

25 12965.4 4.1 8304.0 4.7 

26 12969.5 2.7 8308.7 2.8 

27 12972.2 1.8 8311.5 1.9 

28 12974.0 1.8 8313.4 1.8 

29 12975.8 3.7 8315.2 3.9 

30 12979.5 2.4 8319.1 2.6 

31 12981.9 1.5 8321.7 1.5 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: December Vear: 2024 

Sand Filter for Trains 3 & 4 

Backwash Backwash Mudwell 
1 D/H 2 D/H 1 

675.16 0.13 1242.17 0.11 2609.3 

675.29 0.26 1242.28 0.13 2609.6 

675.55 0.50 1242.41 0.12 2609.6 

676.05 0.26 1242.53 0.25 2609.9 

676.31 0.13 1242.78 0.37 2610.4 

676.44 0.00 1243.15 0.12 2610.6 

676.44 0.25 1243.27 0.25 2610.9 

676.69 0.13 1243.52 0.12 2611.2 

676.82 0.00 1243.64 0.12 2611.2 

676.82 0.14 1243.76 0.13 2611.5 

676.96 0.13 1243.89 0.12 2611.5 

677.09 0.26 1244.01 0.38 2611.8 

677.35 0.13 1244.39 0.18 2612 .2 

677.48 0.38 1244.57 0.06 2612 .5 

677.86 0.40 1244.63 0.25 2612 .7 

678.26 0.13 1244.88 0.12 2613 .9 

678.39 0.13 1245.00 0.25 2614.1 

678.52 0.13 1245.25 0.37 2614.4 

678.65 0.26 1245.62 0.25 2614.7 

678.91 0.13 1245.87 0 .25 2614.9 

679.04 0.39 1246.12 0 .37 2615.6 

679.43 0.40 1246.49 0.25 2616.2 

679 .83 0.00 1246.74 0 .24 2619.4 

679 .83 0.00 1246.98 0.00 2619.6 

679 .83 0.13 1246.98 0.37 2619.6 

679.96 0.13 1247.35 0 .25 2620.1 

680.09 0.00 1247.60 0.12 2620.4 

680.09 0.00 1247.72 0.13 2620.6 

680.09 0.13 1247.85 0 .25 2620.6 

680.22 0.13 1248.10 0.37 2621.1 
680.35 0.00 1248.47 0.12 2621.7 

Mudwell 
D/H 2 D/H 
0.3 5749.31 0 .00 

0.0 5749.31 0.45 

0.3 5749.76 0 .20 

0 .5 5749.96 0 .35 

0 .2 5750.31 0.58 

0 .3 5750.89 0.04 

0 .3 5750.93 0.31 

0.0 5751.24 0.36 

0.3 5751.60 0.00 

0 .0 5751.60 0.36 

0 .3 5751.96 0.00 

0.4 5751.96 0.51 

0.3 5752.47 0.00 

0.2 5752.47 0 .32 

1.2 5752.79 1.59 

0 .2 5754.38 0 .00 

0 .3 5754.38 0.34 

0.3 5754.72 0.69 

0.2 5755.41 0.38 

0 .7 5755.79 0.00 

0 .6 5755.79 0 .29 

3.2 5756.08 3.26 

0.2 5759.34 0 .25 

0.0 5759.59 0.00 

0 .5 5759.59 0.50 

0.3 5760.09 0 .50 

0 .2 5760.59 0.00 

0 .0 5760.59 0.27 

0 .5 5760.86 0 .25 

0.6 5761.11 0.51 

0 .0 5761.62 0.27 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#6 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: December 

ML 30 Minutes Settleometer 

DAY Tempe Train 1 Train 2 Train 3 Train 4 Train 1 Train 2 

1 
2 390 350 470 390 0.2 0.2 
3 380 350 420 400 0.2 0.2 
4 360 340 410 400 0.2 0.2 
5 350 320 390 320 0.2 0.2 
6 350 310 400 330 0.2 0.2 
7 
8 
9 390 380 450 390 0.2 0.2 
10 360 390 350 340 0.2 0.2 
11 350 400 360 320 0.2 0.2 
12 400 330 380 380 0.2 0.2 
13 340 310 400 370 0.2 0.2 
14 
15 
16 380 350 470 440 0.2 0.2 
17 370 320 430 440 0.2 0.2 
18 360 320 420 420 0.2 0.2 
19 360 300 370 360 0.2 0.2 
20 340 300 370 330 0.2 0.2 
21 
22 
23 380 350 380 360 0.2 0.2 
24 360 320 390 350 0.2 0.2 
25 
26 420 340 380 330 0.2 0.2 
27 370 360 400 370 0.2 0.2 
28 
29 
30 380 380 430 440 0.2 0.2 
31 360 370 420 450 0.2 0.2 

Year: 

TSS mg/L 

Train 3 

0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 

0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 

1.2 
0.4 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 

0.2 
0.2 

0.2 
0.2 

1.5 
1.8 

2024 

Wasting (in minutes) 

Train 4 1 2 3 4 

0 0 0 0 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 20 20 20 20 

0 0 0 0 
0.2 10 10 10 10 
0.2 10 10 10 10 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0.5 10 10 10 10 
1.0 10 10 10 10 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#7 

Backwash Backwash 

DAY 1.0 D/H 2 

1 2554.3 0 2893.9 

2 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

3 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

4 2554.3 0 2893.9 

5 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

6 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

7 2554.3 0 2893.9 

8 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

9 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

10 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

11 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

12 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

13 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

14 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

15 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

16 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

17 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

18 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

19 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

20 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

21 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

22 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

23 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

24 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

25 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

26 2554.3 0 2893.9 

27 2554.3 0 2893.9 

28 2554.3 0 2893.9 

29 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

30 2554.3 0 2893.9 

31 2554.3 0 2893 .9 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: December 

Sand Filter for Trains 1 & 2 

Mudwell Mudwell 

D/H 3 D/H 4 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935.2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

0 4621.3 0 4935 .2 

Year: 2024 

EQ for Trains 1 & 2 

Purge Pump Pump 

D/H 5 D/H 1 D/H 2 D/H 
0 573 .8 0 31732.9 2.4 8468 .8 16.8 

0 573 .8 0 31735.3 16.4 8485.6 0 

0 573 .8 0 31751.7 15.8 8485.6 0 

0 573 .8 0 31767.5 13 .7 8485 .6 0 

0 573 .8 0 31781.2 15.7 8485.6 0 

0 573 .8 0 31796.9 12.0 8485 .6 0 

0 573.8 0 31808.9 16.4 8485.6 0 

0 573.8 0 31825.3 20.1 8485.6 2.4 

0 573 .8 0 31845.4 0 8488.0 10.9 

0 573.8 0 31845.4 0 8498.9 15.8 

0 573 .8 0 31845.4 0 8514.7 17.3 

0 573 .8 0 31845.4 0 8532 .0 19.4 

0 573.8 0 31845.4 0 8551.4 8.3 

0 573 .8 0 31845.4 0 8559 .7 19.3 

0 573.8 0 31845.4 3.9 8579.0 19.3 

0 573.8 0 31849.3 17.9 8598.3 0 

0 573 .8 0 31867.2 17.4 8598 .3 0 

0 573.8 0 31884.6 12.3 8598.3 0 

0 573 .8 0 31896.9 19.4 8598.3 0 

0 573.8 0 31916.3 10.6 8598.3 0 

0 573 .8 0 31926.9 17.6 8598.3 0 

0 573 .8 0 31944.5 24.6 8598 .3 3.7 

0 573 .8 0 31969.1 0 8602.0 14.8 

0 573 .8 0 31969.1 0 8616 .8 12.2 

0 573 .8 0 31969.1 0 8629 .0 22.3 

0 573.8 0 31969.1 0 8651.3 24.7 

0 573 .8 0 31969.1 0 8676.0 12.0 

0 573 .8 0 31969.1 0 8688 .0 12.8 

0 573 .8 0 31969.1 2.0 8700.8 24.5 

0 573.8 0 31971.1 16.9 8725.3 0.0 
0 573.8 0 31988.0 12.8 8725.3 0.0 



NPDES PERMIT# PAOOS5671 Month: 

Trains 1 & 2 

Blower Blower Blower 
DAY 2 D/H 3 D/H 1 

1 4943 .5 25.1 5857.1 25 .0 19678.4 

2 4968.6 24.5 5882.1 24.6 19678.4 

3 4993 .1 24.3 5906.7 24.2 19678.4 

4 5017.4 22.9 5930.9 22.9 19678.4 

5 5040.3 22.2 5953.8 22 .3 19678.4 

6 5062.5 21.7 5976.1 21.7 19678.4 

7 5084.2 25.0 5997.8 25.0 19678.4 

8 5109.2 28.8 6022 .8 28.7 19678.4 

9 5138.0 20.1 6051.5 20.2 19678.4 

10 5158.1 26.3 6071.7 26.2 19678.4 

11 5184.4 22 .6 6097 .9 22 .7 19678.4 

12 5207.0 26.0 6120.6 25.9 19678.4 

13 5233.0 19.5 6146.5 19.6 19678.4 

14 5252.5 25 .2 6166 .1 25.1 19678.4 

15 5277.7 27 .8 6191.2 27.8 19678.4 

16 5305.5 24.2 6219 .0 24.3 19678.4 

17 5329.7 24.0 6243 .3 23.9 19678.4 

18 5353.7 20.2 6267 .2 20.3 19678.4 

19 5373.9 26.5 6287.5 26 .4 19678.4 

20 5400.4 19.7 6313.9 19 .8 19678.4 

21 5420.1 25 .7 6333.7 25 .7 19678.4 

22 5445.8 28.2 6359 .4 28.2 19678.4 

23 5474.0 20.3 6387.6 20.3 19678.4 

24 5494.3 14.3 6407.9 14.3 19678.4 

25 5508.6 36.3 6422 .2 36.2 19678.4 

26 5544.9 24.6 6458.4 24.7 19678.4 

27 5569.5 20.5 6483 .1 20.5 19678.4 

28 5590.0 19.6 6503.6 19.5 19678.4 

29 5609.6 32.2 6523.1 32.2 19678.4 

30 5641.8 24.1 6555 .3 24.1 19678.4 

31 5665.9 18.1 6579.4 18.1 19678.4 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

December 

Blower 
D/H 6 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115 .06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115 .06 

0.0 57115 .06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 

0.0 57115.06 
0.0 57115.06 

Year: 2024 

Trains 3 & 4 

Blower 
D/H 7 D/H 
0.00 64529.62 24.92 

0.00 64554.54 24.57 

0.00 64579.11 24.27 

0.00 64603.38 22 .86 

0.00 64626.24 22 .26 

0.00 64648.50 21.70 

0.00 64670.20 25.00 

0.00 64695.20 28 .74 

0.00 64723.94 20.15 

0.00 64744.09 26.25 

0.00 64770.34 22.65 

0.00 64792 .99 25 .96 

0.00 64818.95 19.54 

0.00 64838.49 25 .14 

0.00 64863 .63 27.83 

0.00 64891.46 24.21 

0.00 64915.67 24.00 

0.00 64939 .67 20.20 

0.00 64959 .87 26.43 

0.00 64986 .30 19.78 

0.00 65006 .08 25.68 

0.00 65031.76 28.20 

0.00 65059 .96 20.32 

0.00 65080 .28 14.28 

0.00 65094.56 36.28 

0.00 65130.84 24.62 

0.00 65155.46 20.51 

0.00 65175.97 19.53 

0.00 65195.50 32.21 

0.00 65227.71 24.09 
0.00 65251.80 18.08 

Pressure 

Blower Regulator 

5 D/H PSI 

83817.62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 

83817.62 0 .00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0 .00 60/50 

83817.62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0 .00 60/50 

83817.62 0 .00 60/50 
83817.62 0 .00 60/50 
83817.62 0 .00 60/50 

83817.62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 

83817.62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 

83817.62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0 .00 60/50 
83817.62 0 .00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 

83817.62 0 .00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 

83817 .62 0.00 60/50 
83817 .62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 

83817 .62 0.00 60/50 
83817 .62 0.00 60/50 
83817.62 0.00 60/50 

83817 .62 0.00 60/50 
83817 .62 0.00 60/50 



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

ORDINANCE 2025-  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TOWNSHIP CODE TO PROVIDE PARKING 
RESTRICTIONS ON CHURCH ROAD 

 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time, corrections and other revisions are required to be made to 
Township Code of Worcester Township; 

WHEREAS, upon receipt of an engineering and traffic study indicating that the parking of vehicles 
on certain portions of Church Road impedes sight distance and would constitute a safety hazard; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted under the Second Class Township Code, as 
amended, and the Vehicle Code, 75 Pa. C.S.A 3353(d), the Board of Supervisors of Worcester 
Township has determined that it is in the best interests of the Township to amend the Township 
Code as set forth herein below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township, Montgomery County, 
Pennsylvania, hereby ordains and enacts as follows: 

SECTION I 

1. Chapter 145, §145-2.A, No-parking zones established, is hereby amended to add the 
following location for a “no-parking zone”: 

Street: Location: 
 

Church Road Western side of Church Road 175 feet north of 
intersection with Wheatsheaf Lane 
 
Western side of Church Road 235 feet south of 
intersection with Wheatsheaf Lane 

 
SECTION II 

1. In the event that any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance shall be declared by any 
competent court to be invalid for any reason, such decision shall not be deemed to affect the 
validity of any other section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance. The invalidity of section, 
clause, sentence, or provision of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity of any other part 
of this Ordinance, which can be given effect without such invalid part or parts. It is hereby 
declared to be the intention of the Township that this Ordinance would have been adopted 
had such invalid section, clause, sentence, or provision not been included therein. 

2. To the extent this Ordinance is inconsistent with the Code of Worcester Township, the 
provisions of this Ordinance shall take precedence. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in 
conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

 
3. The failure of the Township to enforce any provision of this Ordinance shall not constitute a 

waiver by the Township of its rights of future enforcement hereunder. 



4. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon enactment. 

 
ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Supervisors of the Township of Worcester, Montgomery 

County, Pennsylvania on this   day of  , 2025. 

 

 
FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

 
 

 

By:   

Richard DeLello, Chair 

Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 

 
Attest:    

Dan DeMeno, Secretary 



























Resolution 2025-XX 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

RESOLUTION 2025-08 

 

A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A FUNDING PROGRAM FOR SKIPPACK 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township is responsible under the 

Pennsylvania Second Class Township Code for the public safety of Township residents; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Skippack Emergency Medical supplies critical medical services to the residents of 

Worcester Township; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors wishes to grant adequate funding to Skippack Emergency 

Medical Services with the goal of ensuring its services remain high quality and available to 

Township residents; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Worcester Township wishes to establish a 

funding program to Skippack Emergency Medical Services; and, 

 

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED THAT Skippack Emergency Medical Services shall provide a 

quarterly invoice which clearly shows the number of service calls provided in that time to be 

reimbursed at a rate of $225.  Skippack Emergency Medical Services shall also provide Township 

access to its annual audit reporting for ongoing review of this program. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THIS 19TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2025. 

 

 

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

 

By: ____________________________________                      

            Rick DeLello, Chair 

Board of Supervisors 

 

 

Attest: ___________________________________  

                                                                                   Dan DeMeno, Secretary 


	A.001 2025 02 19 - Business Meeting Agenda
	B.001 2024 12 18 - Business Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	B.002 2025 01 15 - Business Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	E.001 January 2025 Bill List
	E.003 January 2025 Financial Report
	H.001 January 2025 - PSP Report
	I.001 January 2025 - Skippack EMS Report
	K.001 January 2025 - Public Works Department Report
	L.001 December 2024 - PUE Inc O&M Report
	N.001 Church Road No Parking Ordinance
	O.001 Variety Club Pass-Through, Indemnity, and Guaranty Agreement
	O.002 Variety Club Cooperation Agreement
	P.001 25-08 - Skippack EMS Funding



